December 14, 2023

Board of Supervisors” Meeting Room

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg.
2™ Floot
Baton Rouge, LA
1:00 p.m.










Academic Affairs




ACADEMIC AFFAIRS COMMITTEE
December 14, 2023 / 1:00pm
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
3. Special Presentation(s)
A. Above and Beyond Award
4. Roll Call
5. Adoption of the Agenda
6. Public Comments
7. Action Item(s)
A. Request Approval of Commencement Resolutions
1. SUBR
2.SULC
B. Request Approval to Award an Honorary Degree for Rev. Jesse Jackson (SUBR)

C. Request Approval of Appeal to Grant Tenure for Professor Stephone Addison
(SUBR)

D. Request Approval of Posthumous Honorary Degree for Bryan C. Pecot (SUBR)
8. Other Business

9. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Leon Tarver, II - Chairman, Mr. Sam Gilliam —Vice-Chair,
Atty Tony Clayton, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mrs. Ann Smith, and Dr. Arlanda Williams
Mr. Myron K. Lawson — Ex Officio















—rrrs

—_——

EDUCATION

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

VITAE

STEPHONE K. ADDISON
5649 Tioga Drive
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70812
Telephone: (225) 456 - 6926

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT BATON ROUGE
Baton Rouge, Louisiana —
Ph.D. Public Policy, December 2023

vr—————

R

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS
New Orleans, Louisiana
Master of Ats in Criminal Justice, May 2010 j

R —

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
Baton Rouge, Louisiana M
Juris Doctor Degree, May 1990

UNIVERSITY OF SOUTHWESTERN LOUISIANA
Lafayette, Louisiana
B.S. Degree, Management 1985 h

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY A & M COLLEGE H
Baton Rouge Campus

500 Jessie Stone — Higgins Hall m
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70813

Department of Criminal Justice
(1992 —2000; 2001 - Present).

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY LAW CENTER
Adjunct Professor - (2017 - Present ).

BATON ROUGE COMMUNITY COLLEGE ﬁ
Adjunct Professor - (2010).

SOUTH UNIVERSITY (Online) |
Adjunct Professor - (2006 2008)




e e
T —

eee—_———
——r

T st

|
|

|
|
|

ADMINISTRATIVE;

PUBLICATIONS and
ARTICLES:

PRESENTATIONS:

Interim Chair of Criminal Justice Department
(Undergraduate and Graduate) — (2019 — Present)

Director of Academic Online Initiative (2013 -2015)
--A Title ITI Program

Associate Chair of Criminal Justice (Undergraduate)
Department (2015 —2016)

Interim Chair of Criminal Justice Department (2015) &
|

“Gun Control Policies And the Right to Bear Arms in
America: A Utilitarian Perspective — Journal of Law,
Policy and Globalization (2022).

“All Aboard” — Southern University Law Center (2022)

“An Examination of Perceived Factors of Influencing
Mass Killings in the United States of America” - Journal
of Law, Policy and Globalization (2020).

Arranged a Compilation of Cases, entitled Social Control

in the Criminal and Civil Courts (2015).

Co-wrote an Online Policy and Procedure Manual (2013).

Wrote Article as contributing scholar for the documentary k
“Taking a Seat for Justice” (2006). 1

“Drug Testing: Avoiding a Prospective Chill on the

Individual’s Constitutional Rights to Privacy”, h
Southern University Law Review. (1989).

e rrrre———— s A
T

Guest Panelist for Baton Rouge Gallery discussion on k
Gun Violence in connection with Cloudburst: The Work
Of Matt Kenyon (2022).

Presenter: ASPA Conference RE: Factors of Gun Violence ‘

N

And Youth Gun Homicide in Louisiana

Panel Moderator for Nelson Mandela College of
Government and Social Sciences Speaker Series: Criminal
Justice Forum (2019).

Guest Panelist for NOBLE Regional Conference speaking




WORKSHOPS AND
CONFERENCES:

Criminal Justice Reform from a Professor’s view (2017

Guest Panelist for SUBR Open Education Resource
Week (2016).

A Panelist at the Louisiana Academy of Sciences
Conference. Spoke on “Keys to Success for College
Students.” (2007).

“Ethical Dilemmas for Attomeys Representing Defendants
Whom They Suspect to Have Committed the Crime.”
(2004)

“The Basic Principles of the 4" Amendment Search and

Seizures.” (2003),
“The Basic Essentials of Law Office Practice” (1995).

Attended the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences
(ACJS) Annual Conference (2022).

Quality Matters Facilitator Training for Improving Your
Online Course (IYOC) (received certification to train
Faculty in improving their online course) — (2021).

Quality Matters Facilitator Training Applying the QM Rubric

(received certification to train faculty) — (2020)

Attended NOBLE National Conference - 2019

Attended NOBLE Regional Conference - 2017

Attended Open Textbook Workshop SU Library (2017)

Completed Lodestar Training (2016)

Obtained Certificate for Moodle Training - SUBR (2016)

Obtained Certificate for Completion for MOOC
Training (2016)

Attended Instructional Technology Council E- Learning

Conferences (2013, 2014),
Auended Quality Matters Online Conferences (2013, 2014)
Attended Moodle Conference (2014).
Provided training for S.U. and S.U.S. Faculty and Staff to
teach online (2013),
Received certificate to be a Quality Matters Peer Reviewer
for online course design (2014),

Attended workshop and received certificate upgrading
the Applying the Quality Matters Rubric for Online
course design (2010),

Provided training for S.U. Faculty and Staff to Teach Online
(2010, 2011).

Attended workshop and received certificate for Applying

the Quality Matters Rubric for Online course design
(2010).

Attended Mentoring Workshop at Southern University

e




UNIVERSITY AND OTHER
COMMITTEES:

COURSES TAUGHT:

(2008),

Attended Fornm on Career Opportunities for students,

Sponsored by Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy,
(2007).

Received Certificate of Attendance in an “Electronic
Proposal Preparation and Submission” Workshop with
the 8.U. Office of Sponsored Programs (2006).

Attended conference entitled “Developing Good Writing
Skills in Your Criminal Justice Students.” (2007).

Attended conference entitled “Advanced PowerPoint
Techniques for use in Criminal Justice Courses” (2007).

Attended “Learning Outcomes” Workshop with Dr. Caula
Beyl with Alabama A & M University (2006),

Chair, SUBR Distance Education Advisory Committee,

(2020)
SACS - General Education Committee (University) (2019
- 2020)
Member, SUBR Investigatory Panel Committee (2019-2022)
Member, LA Board of Regents Online Committee (2015 -
2020)
SACS Committee Chair (CJ Department) (2017 - 2018)
I-STAR - Academic Advisor (Summer 2018)
Chair, SUBR Investigatory Panel (2016)
Chair, SUBR Investigatory Panel (2014-2015 )
Acadernic Appeals Committee (2010)
SACS Compliance Certification Taskforce (2006 - Present)
Southern University Program Review Committee (2007)
‘Tenure Review Committee — Public Policy (2006)
Advisor to The Criminal Justice Club (2003 - 2006)
Advisor to the Criminal Justice Student Honor Society

(2004 —2006).

Common Law Contracts - SULC

Legal Writing and Oral Advocacy - SULC

Obligations - SULC

Torts (Pre-Law) - SULC

Social Control in the Criminal and Civil Courts - Online
Legal Research Methods

Liability and Litigation

Civil Law-Torts — Online (Paralegal program)
Domestic Law — Online (Paralegal program)

s —
R




rreo——
T —t e

LEGAL EXPERIENCE

Apr 1993 - Present

Mar 1992 — 2000

Feb 1992 - Aug 1992

June 1991 - Jan 1992

Criminal Law — Online (Paralegal program

Criminal Law

Criminal Procedure

Criminology

Criminal Law and Procedure - Online

Black Males and the Criminal Justice System

Introduction to Law Enforcement

Introduction to Criminal Justice

Criminal Investigations - Online

Criminal and Civil Investigations - Online

Crime Prevention

Special Police Problems

Ethics and Ethnics

Policing in America

Case Preparation and Testifying — Graduate

Advance Crime Scene Investigation — Graduate

Legal & Ethical Issues in Criminal Justice — Graduate

Constitutional and Criminal Law - Graduate

Implemented new technology in classroom “Turning Point
Technology”

LAW OFFICE OF STEPHONE K. ADDISON
Sole Practitioner

5649 Tioga Drive

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70812

..Practice - Bankruptcy, Personal Injury,
Domestic, Administrative, and Criminal Law, elc

CAPITAL AREA LEGAL SERVICES, INC,
Private Attorney Involvement/ProBono
Program

P.O.Box 3273

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70821

~Practice - Domestic, Administrative, Bankruptcy.

LAW OFFICES OF WALTER C. DUMAS

1261 Government Street

Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

...Practice — Criminal Law, Domestic, Personal Injury.

NORTHWEST LOUISIANA LEGAL SERVICES, INC.

619 Spring Street
Shreveport, Louisiana 71101

m‘

R —

—
N

e

H%

e em—

ﬂ
|
|

R —




..Practice - Domestic, Bankruptcy,
and Consumer Law.

Aug 1990 - Jan 1991 JOHNSON, TAYLOR, & THOMAS
i« 5700 Florida Blvd., Suite 209 H
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70806
...Research, Memorandas, and
w Drafted Petitions.
|

June 1989 - Feb 1990 LAW OFFICES OF MURRAY & WHITE g
1606 Scenic Highway, Suite B
\ Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802

..Research and Drafted Petitions.

Summer 1988 HOUSE OF LEGISLATIVE SERVICES
Louisiana State Capitol
Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70802
...Researched Bill Proposals to
determine constitutionality.

HONORS SUBR 30 Years of Service Award (2022)
' Business Cluster Award Recipient outstanding faculty (2013)
I Sigma Gamma Rho Sorority , Inc.’s African American
Man of Excellence Award (2007).
Received public recognition at the Manship Theatre — Shaw h

i Center for the Arts for role as contributing scholar for the

Documentary “Taking a Seat for Justice.” (2006).
Community Achievement Award
Member - LAW REVIEW; (1989-90) '
Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity, Inc. - Outstanding
Member of the Year Award 1984, L

! Most valuable player (Football) — Amite High School,
ORGANIZATIONS Academy of Criminal Justice Seienees (2022) i
National Organization of Black Law Enforcement
Officers (NOBLE) — 2021

LOUISIANA BAR ASSOCIATION - 1991 — Present

National Association of Blacks in Criminal Justice 2005

Advisor to the Criminal Justice Student Honor Society

2004 - present &

Advisor to the Criminal Justice Student Club
| 2004 - present
Academy of Criminal Justice Science 1997-1999

A

6
R T ———— Mm;h—_,




COMMUNITY ACTIVITY

REFERENCES

Indigent Defense Attorney - Clinical
Education Class 1989-1990;
Student Bar Association 1988-1990;
Black Law Students Association 1988- 1990
Kappa Alpha Psi Fraternity 1980
Chair: USL Inter-Fraternity
Scholarship Committee 1984.
Louis A. Martinet Legal Society
1991- 2000.

Project 2000

... Made weelly visits to local

elementary school and assisted “at-risk” students
with reading, spelling, and writing.

Public Speaking

...Made appearance on Channel 2 & 9 News regarding 10
year anniversary of Hurricane Katrina (2015)

...Guest for a local radio talk show regarding Policing in
Ametica relative to Ferguson Missouri Incident (2015
...Made appearance on Channel 9 News regarding crime
in Baton Rouge (2011)

...Make occasional speeches to local elementary schools,
churches and Southern University Law Center. Also, made
appearances on Local and National evening news and on
Local Television program (Channel 33 Morning Show)
regarding Black on Black crime.

Religious

...Chairman of the Board of Trustees, acting Treasurer,
Superintendent of Sunday School and Class Leader

for Faith AM.E. Church

Computers/Technology/Certifications

... Quality Matters Certificate - Applying the Rubric
(2010, 2014 to Present)

-.-Quality Matters Peer Reviewer (2016 to Present),
...Moodle Certificate (2017)

...Blackboard, Westlaw, Lexis Nexis, ete.

Available upon request.

st —

A r———————




S rcomronan s SRELT miocan i
T UNIVERSITY
And
Agricibturat & Mechunicat Collegg

CRIMINAL JUSTICE DEPARTMENT
Rodney G. Higgins Hali, Suite 410
Bafon Rovge, Louisinng 70813

May 9, 2023

Dr. Bijoy Sahoo, Executive Vice Chancellor & Provost
Southern University and A&M College

J.8. Clark Administration Building, Rm 301

P.O. Box 9820

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Sahoo:

Iam in receipt of your letter of April 27, 2023, wherein your office denied my request for
Tenure and Promotjon. After carefully reviewing your letter, I respectfully disagree with
the decision and hereby appeal the decision. My credentials, and training, backed up by
over 25 years of great service to the University, students, and the community, surpass the
exceptional credentials referenced in the (Faculty Handbook, p. 55).

I possess a master’s degree in criminal justice, a Juris Doctor (Law), and a Ph.D. candidate
(ABD). Based on my training and educational background, I provide documentation to
support my exemplifying the exceptional credentials referenced in the SUBR faculty
handbook, (Faculty Handbook, p.55).

1. Iserved as the Director of Academic Online as an activity director under Title I1I
from 2013 to 2015.

2. Prior to becoming the Director of Academic Online, I was appointed by the Office
of Academic Affairs to train faculty in online teaching because I was in the special
class of the few faculty members who possessed the rare credential to teach and train
faculty members. During this service, I trained well over 50-plus faculty,

3. T'was part of a three-member task force that developed the first comprehensive
Online Policy and Procedures for SUBR which was used by the University (placed
on the University Website at one time) to help show compliance with the Board of
Regents and/or SACS.

4300 L e S s i e e g




4. During the period in which the University’s Athletic Department was found to be
out of compliance with the NCAA academic requirements for athletes, I was one of
the lead faculty who provided countless hours of service to the Athletic department
to help them with a long and arduous journey to regain compliance. Moreover, I
was among a smaller group (possibly 3 or 4 faculty members) who remained in the
Athletic Complex for days working past 12 midnight to save the depariment. Thjs
was at a huge cost to my family. This can be verified by the Athletic Department
staff and the then Interim SUBR Chancellor, Mr. Flandus McClinton. Even til]
today, I serve as the Certifying Officer to the Athletic Department representing the
Department of Criminal Justice (I am currently reviewing certification documents
for compliance.

5. For the better part of my 30-year tenure, I served as an advisor to countless students,
It appeared at times that I was the only advisor for the undergraduate program,
which consistently maintained a student population of over 300 students. Although
my role has changed as interim chair of the department, it is still difficult to
convince some students that I am not stil] “everyone’s” advisor, My commitment to
ensuring that students were properly matriculating through the program led one of
my colleagues to describe me as “the backbone of the Criminal Justice Department.”

6. Also, during a substantial part of my tenure, I served as Advisor to our student
organization in criminal justice. As an advisor, I joined the students in multiple
activities and services, among them involved taking students on trips to Angola
Prison, the women’s prison in St. Gabriel, banquets for members who were
graduating seniors, traveling with the students to the Six-F lags theme park in New
Orleans, join them in the SU homecoming parade, and helped to establish an honors
society for our student with the Academy of Criminal Justice Sciences, just.to name
a few.

7. During the COVID-~19 Pandemic, I was charged to become certified with Quality
Matters to prepare faculty for online course design, as well as delivery. Moreover, I
trained those who were either not trained to teach online and/or those who took the
training through Quality Matters and were unsuccessful. I spent countless hours,
days, and weeks conducting the training because [ was aware of the vital impoitance
of the training to the University. After becoming certified, not only did 1 train
SUBR faculty and staff, but I also trained some of the faculty and staff at SUNO.
Even you, Dr. Sahoo, thanked me for my commitment to service in helping with
preparing faculty for online pedagogy duting the Covid-19 Pandemic. My skills
here were exceptional, for I was among the few in the state who could provide that
service,







College of Humdnities and Interdisciplinary Studies
121 W.W. Stewart Hall
P.0. Box 9571

Baton Rouge, LA 70813
December 4, 2023

Dr. Luria Young

Interim Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Dear Dr. Young,

M. Bryan C. Pecot, a student in the College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies, passed away
before completing his Bachelor of Interdisciplinary Studies degree with minors in Criminal Justice and
Management. It is his family’s wish for the university to consider issuing him a posthumous degree.
According to the Director of the Interdisciplinary Studies program, Mr. Pecot was a non-traditional
student who returned to Southern University in 2022 to complete his undergraduate degree after a 25-
year hiatus. He was scheduled to graduate on December 15, 2023, and it is important that his-efforts
are honored and celebrated. Please consider awarding Mr. Bryan C. Pecot an In Memoriam
(Posthumous) degree at our forthcoming Fall 2023 Commencement. I assure you that his family will
be grateful for our institutional acknowledgement of Mr. Pecot’s life and his unwavering dedication to
the pursuit of higher education at Southern University.

Sincerely,

A LS < e

Cynthia Bryant, Ph.D.
Dean, College of Humanities and Interdisciplinary Studies

Luvriae Young 12/05/23

Dr. Luria Young

Interim Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs
Southern University and A&M College
Baton Rouge, Louisian

N 4 ’
; vfé LN/
ancellor John Pierfe
xecutive Vice President for Southern University System

Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana

President Dennis Shields
Southern University System
Baton Rouge, Louisiana




ATHLETICS COMMITTEE

(Following Academic Affairs Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda
4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)

A. Request Approval of Contract for New Head Football Coach Terrence Graves
(SUBR)

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Atty Domoine Rutledge - Chairman, Dr. Rani Whitfield — Vice-Chair,
Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Mr. Raymond Fondel and Atty. Tony Clayton
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio



I.

II.

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF FOOTBALL’S HEAD COACH

TERRENCE GRAVES

This agreement is made and entered into on the 14th day of December, 2023 between
Southern University at Baton Rouge (“SUBR”), through its management board, the Southern
University Board of Supervisors (“Board”) and Terrence Graves (“Head Football Coach™). This
agreement constitutes the employment contract and appointment of the Head Football Coach at
Southern University in Baton Rouge, Louisiana. This agreement shall be effective on January 1,
2024 and shall remain in effect through December 31, 2026.

Employment

a.

Term

Board does hereby employ Head Football Coach as the head football coach, and
Head Football Coach does hereby accept employment and agrees to perform all of
the services pertaining to football program that are required of Head Football Coach
as well as other services as may be contemplated hereunder. All appointments are
subject to applicable policies and regulations of the Board, and all employees are
required to adhere to Board and/or administrative policies as they relate to them.

Head Football Coach shall be responsible to, and shall report, directly to SUBR’s
Athletic Director.

Head Football Coach shall supervise and manage the football team and shall
perform such other duties in SUBR’s athletics department as the Athletic Director
and/or President-Chancellor may assign, provided such other services are
consistent with the services and duties of a NCAA Division I Head Football Coach.

Head Football Coach agrees to represent Southern University System positively in
public and private forums and shall perform his duties and personally handle
himself in a manner consistent with good sportsmanship and in accordance with
high moral, ethical and academic standards of the Southern University System and
its athletic programs.

The term of this agreement is for three (3) years commencing on January 1, 2024,
and terminating on December 31, 2026. The Board shall have the option to extend
this agreement for one (1) additional year (i.e., through 2027).

All options to extend and/or renew this agreement must be approved by the Board
based upon the recommendation of the Director of Athletics and SUBR Chancellor.
Head Football Coach shall have the option to accept/reject such an
extension/renewal. Such extensions/renewals shall be in writing and signed by both
parties.



I11.

IVv.

Compensation and Employment Benefits

a.

For services and satisfactory performance of all terms of this agreement, SUBR
shall pay Head Football Coach an annual base salary of two hundred fifty thousand
dollars ($250,000.00). The salary shall be paid in equal amounts monthly or such
other regular pay periods used for administrative employees.

SUBR will provide Head Football Coach the opportunity to participate in the
benefit plans for health insurance, dental insurance, retirement, disability, and life
insurance, subject to eligibility requirements, normally provided by SUBR to its
regular non-academic unclassified full-time employees.

Outside Income - Subject to Compliance with Board Rules

a.

Head Football Coach shall be permitted to earn other revenue while employed by
SUBR with the understanding that 1) SUBR-sponsored media events and/or
obligations are primary and 2) such activities are independent of his SUBR
employment and SUBR shall have no responsibility for any claims arising
therefrom. All outside income opportunities will be subject to approval of the
Athletic Director and handled in accordance with the Board’s policies.

Head Football Coach shall report annually in writing to the Athletic Director and
President-Chancellor all income received from athletically related sources outside
of SUBR including but not limited to income from sports camps, housing benefits,
television and radio programs, endorsement or consultation contracts with athletic
shoe, apparel or equipment manufacturers or sellers, and SUBR shall have
reasonable access to records of Head Football Coach to verify this report.

Performance Incentives

As an incentive for exemplary performance and in acknowledgement of the
additional work that is required during the season, post-season games and events,
SUBR agrees to pay the following performance incentives subject to the limitations
contained within subsections V(b) and (c) herein.

1. SWAC West Division Champion
Head Coach $10,000.00
Full Time Assistant Coach $ 1,500.00
Part Time Assistant Coach $ 750.00

ii. Undefeated SWAC Western Division Champions

1. Head Football Coach $10,000.00
2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,500.00
3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 750.00

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 2



iii. SWAC Overall Champion

1. Head Football Coach $20,000.00

2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 2,500.00

3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,000.00
iv. Undefeated SWAC Overall Champion

1. Head Football Coach $20,000.00

2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 2,500.00

3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,000.00
V. Defeats an FBS Opponent

1. Head Football Coach $10,000.00

2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,500.00

3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 750.00

Vi. Bavyou Classic Victory

1. Head Football Coach $10,000.00
2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 2,500.00
3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,000.00

vii.  National Coach of the Year!
1. Head Football Coach $12,500.00
(maximum per year)

viii. Net University Season Tickets Sales above $750,000.00/
$1,000.,000.007

1. Head Football Coach $5,000.00/$10,000.00

2. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $ 1,500.00/$2,000.00

3. Part-Time Assistant Coaches $ 750.00/$1,000.00
ix. HBCU/Celebration Bowl Appearance/Victory

1. Head Football Coach (Appearance) $25,000.00

2. Head Football Coach (Victory) $25,000.00

3. Full-Time Assistant Coaches $15,000.003

X. APR Incentive
1. Head Football Coach $ 3,500.00

! as determined by Sheridan Poll of Historically Black Colleges and Universities and/or ESPN/USA Division 1
Football Championship Subdivision Poll, or, LSWA, SWAC Coach of the Year, or Regional Coach of the Year
Award.
2 The calculation for net University ticket sales above $750k/$1.0M shall be gross season book sales plus University
home game gates sales, less expenses to Ticket Master, Inc., less expenses to reduce athletic department debt. This
calculation shall not include any ticket sales from Bayou Classic, Atlanta Classic or any University game played on
neutral setting. Calculation is determined once per season.
3 Head Football Coach has the discretion to divide the incentive amount among Full-Time Assistants in accordance
with NCAA Bylaw 11.7.5 FCS and with approval from the Athletic Director.
Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 3



VI

VII.

The University will pay Head Football Coach for maintaining a single year
APR score at or above 950, or any comparable academic benchmark used
by the NCAA in place of APR in the future (the “APR Incentive”). It will
be determined each contract year based on the APR issued for the Program
in June following the year, beginning with the APR issued in June 2024.

X1. Fundraising Incentives

If the Head Football Coach can assist the Director of Athletics in
fundraising a minimum of Five Hundred Thousand Dollars ($500,000.00)
Head Football Coach will receive 5% of the total amount raised which can
be used as additional income for himself or for any other purpose within the
discretion of the Head Football Coach.

In order for Head Football Coach to receive the above-mentioned performance
incentives, Football Team shall meet all NCAA APR standards (including
maintaining at least a 930 APR) and Football Team shall be eligible for post-season

play.

Within forty-five (45) days of the last contest, Head Football Coach shall be
provided an annual report of all performance incentives attained and private
donations collected by the Foundation designated for football. All incentive
payments earned and salary supplements shall be paid not later than sixty (60) days
following the last contest of the season, including post-season play.

Compliance with NCAA, Conference and University Rules

a.

Head Football Coach shall be responsible for being knowledgeable of and in
compliance with all rules and regulations of the NCAA, SWAC and SUBR. If Head
Football Coach or the Football Program is found to be in violation of NCAA
regulations, Head Football Coach shall be subject to disciplinary action or
termination for cause as defined below. Head Football Coach may be suspended
for a period of time, without pay, if Head Football Coach is found to be personally
guilty of deliberate and serious violations of NCAA, SWAC or SUBR regulations.

Head Football Coach shall abide by state and federal laws, including but not limited
to laws regarding Power-Based Violence and Title IX, the State of Louisiana Code
of Governmental Ethics, and the policies and regulations of Southern University
System.

Coaching Staff

Head Football Coach shall have the authority to recommend an offer of employment to
Assistant Coaches subject to approval by the Athletic Director and President-Chancellor.

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 4



VIII. Termination

a. For Cause- The Board shall have the right to terminate this agreement for cause
prior to its expiration, and such right shall exist notwithstanding any rights available
under Section VI hereof, and in addition to the examples listed in SUBR Personnel
Handbook, the termination for cause shall include but not be limited to any one or
more of the following:

1.

ii.

1il.

1v.

vi.

vil.

Viil.

Negligent or inattention by Head Football Coach of the standards, duties, or
responsibilities expected by Southern University System employees, after
written notice thereof has been given to Head Football Coach by Athletic
Director and Head Football Coach has continued such neglect or inattention
during a subsequent period for not less than thirty (30) days;

Material, intentional, or reckless breach or violation by Head Football
Coach of the agreement, including without limitation governing athletic
rules and Southern University System rules;

Conviction of Head Football Coach of any criminal violation (does not
include minor traffic offenses or non-criminal offenses);

Fraud or dishonesty of Head Football Coach in the performance of his duties
or responsibilities hereunder;

Actively engaging in any conduct or committing any act that brings SUBR,
Southern University System and Head Football Coach into public disrepute,
contempt, embarrassment, scandal or ridicule and that negatively impacts
the reputation or the high moral or ethical standards of the Southern
University System,;

Conduct of Head Football Coach constituting a major violation or a pattern
of conduct that may constitute or lead to a major violation, of any NCAA
or other governing athletic association rule or Southern University System
interpretation thereof, that may, in the reasonable and good faith judgment
of the Southern University System negatively and significantly impact and
reflect adversely upon the Southern University System or its athletic
programs;

Any NCAA or SWAC rules violation by the football program that
results or could result in the University being placed on probation by the
NCAA or the SWAC;

Conduct by members of Head Football Coach’s coaching or football staff
or others under his supervision or subject to his control or authority that may
constitute a major violation or a pattern of conduct that may constitute or
lead to a major violation of any NCAA or other governing athletic rule or

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 5



Southern University System interpretation thereof of which Head Football
Coach had knowledge and failed to act reasonably to prevent, limit or
mitigate, which may, in the reasonable and good faith judgment of the
Southern University System negatively and significantly impact and reflect
adversely upon SUBR or its athletic program;

ix. Conduct that the Athletic Director, President-Chancellor and/or Board
agree is not the best interest of SUBR and Southern University System and
such conduct would be detrimental to the SUBR and Southern University
System; or

X. Failure of the football program to meet the academic benchmarks
established by the NCAA (including Academic Progress Rate (APR)
benchmarks) which results in penalties or sanctions being imposed by the
NCAA or other athletic governing authority.

In the event this Agreement is terminated for cause in accordance with the provisions of
Section VIII hereof, then effective as of the termination date, Head Football Coach shall
not be entitled to receive any further payments of base salary, and any other compensation
or benefits otherwise payable under Section III hereof, except Head Football Coach will
be entitled to continue such life or health insurance benefits at Head Football Coach’s
expense as required by law; and subject to any deductions. Head Football Coach will be
paid any earned outstanding payments owed by SUBR as of the effective termination date
pursuant to the terms of the Agreement. Head Football Coach will be given notice of the
cause and an opportunity to appeal the termination before the Board’s Athletic Committee.
The Athletic Committee will make a recommendation to Board on whether to uphold or
rescind the termination of the Head Football Coach.

b. Without Cause- In the event this agreement is terminated without cause, Head
Football Coach and SUBR will be required to provide thirty (30) days written notice
to the other party. However, Head Football Coach may not terminate this
agreement thirty (30) days prior to the first scheduled football game of the football
season through the date of the last game of the football season. In the event the
agreement is terminated without cause, Head Football Coach will be paid any
earned outstanding payments owed by SUBR as of the effective termination date
pursuant to the terms of the agreement. The parties agree that if this agreement is
terminated without cause, Head Football Coach may be given a hearing at the sole
discretion of the Board’s Athletic Committee. If SUBR terminates the agreement
without cause in years 1 or 2 (i.e., January 1, 2024 through December 31, 2025), as
permitted by Section VIII hereof, SUBR shall pay, and Head Football Coach agrees
to accept as liquidated damages, an amount equal to the sum of the annual base
salary for the remaining term of the agreement. If after termination without cause
in year 1 or 2 of the agreement should Head Football Coach secure employment,
the income will be used as a set off on the liquidated damages owed under this
agreement. If SUBR terminates the agreement without cause in year 3 (i.e., January
1, 2026 through December 31, 2026), as permitted by Section VIII hereof, SUBR

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 6



IX.

shall pay, and Head Football Coach agrees to accept as liquidated damages, a total
of seventy-five thousand dollars ($75,000.00) for the remaining term of the
agreement.

Miscellaneous

This agreement may be amended at any time only by a written instrument duly
signed by SUBR through its designated representative and Head Football Coach.
All amendments must be in writing.

The agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of
the State of Louisiana.

Head Football Coach’s rights and interests under this Agreement may not be
assigned, pledged or encumbered by Head Football Coach.

The agreement constitutes the full and complete understanding and agreement of
the parties with respect to the employment of Head Football Coach by SUBR and
supersedes all prior understandings and agreements, oral and written, regarding
Head Football Coach’s employment by SUBR.

Head Football Coach acknowledges that he has read and understands the foregoing
provisions are reasonable and enforceable, and Head Football Coach agrees to
abide by this agreement and the terms and conditions set forth herein.

All notices, requests, demands and other communication hereunder may be given
by personal delivery, delivery via expedited delivery or mail service such as Federal
Express and United States mail with first class postage prepaid. Notices shall be
sent to the names below:

If to Head Football Coach If to SU-Baton Rouge

Terrence Graves Roman Banks
Head Football Coach Athletic Director

.com Southern University — Baton Rouge

F. G. Clark Activity Center
Harding Boulevard
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

With copies to: With copies to:
Graves’s address on file with HR General Counsel

Office of President

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg.
4 Floor

Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 7



g. The invalidity or enforceability of any provision of this agreement has no effect on
the validity or enforceability of any other provisions.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement, or caused this
agreement to be executed on the date shown below.

Head Football Coach, Date
Terrence Graves

Athletic Director, Date
Roman Banks

System President-Chancellor, Date
Dennis J. Shields

System Board Chairman, Date
Myron K. Lawson

Head Football Coach Employment Contract
Terrence Graves
Page 8



Facilities and Property




~

FACILITIES AND PROPERTY COMMITTEE

(Following Athletics Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA

. Call to Order

. Roll Call

. Adoption of the Agenda

. Public Comments

. Informational Item(s)
B. Update on the Status of Shreve Memorial Library Facility (SULC)
C. Facilities Update (SUS)

. Other Business

. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Atty Edwin Shorty - Chairman, Atty Domoine Rutledge — Vice-Chair,
Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Ann Smith, Dr. Leon Tarver, II and Dr. Rani Whitfield
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio















Finance




FINANCE COMMITTEE

(Following Facilities and Property Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)
A. Request Approval for Admissions Fee Adjustment (SUBR)

B. Request Approval for the Imposition of a Housing Application Fee Policy for
Returning Students (SUBR)

6. Informational Item(s)

A. Financial Report
7. Other Business

8. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Dr. Arlanda Williams- Chairman, Ms. Ann Smith — Vice-Chair,
Mr. Sam Gilliam, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, and Dr. Leon Tarver, II
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio









SoUTHERN UNIVERSITY AND A&M COLLEGE SYSTEM

J.S. CLARK ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
4TH FLOOR
BATON ROUGE, LOuUIsSIANA 70813

OFFICE OF THE
PRESIDENT - CHANCELLOR FAX NUMBER

(225) 771-4680 (225) 771-5522
November 28, 2023

Dennis J. Shields

President-Chancellor

Southern University System

J.S. Clark Administration Bld., 4" Floor
Baton Rouge, LA 70813

Re: Imposition of Housing Application Deposit for Returning Students

Dear President Shields:

To continue identifying strategies and ways to manage returning student housing constraints on
the Southern University Baton Rouge campus, a request has been made by the Baton Rouge
Campus Residence Life and Housing Department to adopt a new policy that requires returning
students to pay a $75.00 non-refundable deposit. The current policy requires only new students
who reside on campus to pay a $150 non-refundable fee application.

If the revised policy is approved by the Southern University Board of Supervisors, this would
require current students residing in campus facilities during the spring 2024 semester to pay a
$75.00 deposit to renew housing for the fall 2024 semester. This revised policy is consistent with
policies adopted by higher education institutions across the United States.

I respectfully ask that this request be presented for review and approval at the December 14, 2023,
Board meeting. If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.

Sincerely,
)M\m K. ?w:?( )

John K. Pierre
Interim Executive Vice President

Approved: XQ&M” 9 $ M

£ f =]
Dennis J. Shiélds w
President-Chancellor

“Five Campuses, One Vision... Global Excellence”
WWW.SUS.EDU



Southern University System
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024
As of November 30, 2023

Executive Summary

Attached is a summary of the Southern University System fiscal year 2023-2024 general
operating budget financial activities for the month ending November 30, 2023. The Southern
University System is reporting a $1.1 million decrease in revenues. The decrease primarily
resulted from a reduction in self-generated revenue.

Southern University Board and System Administration
The System Office is projecting to finish the fiscal year with a balanced operating budget.
Southern University Baton Rouge Campus

The Baton Rouge Campus projected Fall 2023 tuition exceeded the amount budgeted by
$719,177. The Baton Rouge Campus is using these funds to increase operating services and
professional services expenditures.

Southern University Law Center

The Law Center has a $554,029 projected shortfall in Fall 2023 tuition as compared to the
approved budget. The Law Center has reduced operating and professional services
expenditures to balance the operating budget for the fiscal year.

Southern University News Orleans Campus

The New Orleans Campus has an $896,499 projected shortfall in self-generated revenue
as compared to the approved budget. The New Orleans Campus has reduced personal
services, operating services, and other charges to balance the operating budget for the
fiscal year.

Southern University Shreveport Campus

The Shreveport Campus has a $391,095 projected shortfall in Fall 2023 tuition as
compared to the approved budget. The Shreveport Campus has reduced personal services
to balance their operating budget for the fiscal year.

Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center

The Agricultural Research and Extension Center is projecting to finish the fiscal year with a
balanced operating budget.

Summary

Based on the information above, it appears as of November 30, 2023, the campuses
have made the appropriate adjustments to end the fiscal year with a balanced operating
budget.



For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

Southern University System
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement

As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $ 66,400,531 | $ 33,200,266 | $ 33,200,265 | $ 66,400,531 - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 5,051,115 1,066,382 3,984,733 5,051,115 - 21.1%
Federal 3,654,209 7,423 3,646,786 3,654,209 - 0.2%
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 35,457,617 34,478,719 - 34,478,719 (978,898) 97.2%
Tuition - Spring 2024 33,473,960 4,689,271 28,784,690 33,473,960 - 14.0%
Tuition - Summer 4,321,912 2,107,918 2,213,994 4,321,912 - 48.8%
Out-of-State Fees 16,682,867 11,987,402 5,125,967 17,113,369 430,502 71.9%
Other 21,332,244 8,098,274 12,659,920 20,758,194 (574,050) 38.0%
Interagency Transfer 4,476,791 1,190,546 3,286,245 4,476,791 - 26.6%
||Total Revenues $ 190,851,246 | $ 96,826,201 | $§ 92,902,599 | $ 189,728,800 (1,122,446) 50.7%
Expenditures
Salaries $ 90,739,457 | $ 38,714,671 | $ 50,585,175 | $ 89,299,846 (1,439,611) 42.7%
Other Compensation 394,759 126,994 271,955 398,949 4,190 32.2%
Related Benefits 38,496,101 14,784,037 22,952,023 37,736,060 (760,041) 38.4%
Total Personal Services $ 129,630,317 | $ 53,625,702 | $ 73,809,153 | $ 127,434,855 (2,195,462) 41.4%
Travel 1,490,311 261,451 1,228,860 1,490,311 - 17.5%
Operating Services 17,932,095 7,181,569 12,351,061 19,532,630 1,600,535 40.0%
Supplies 2,136,272 527,361 1,635,561 2,162,922 26,650 24.7%
Total Operating Expenses $ 21,558,678 [ $ 7,970,381 [ $ 15,215,482 | $ 23,185,863 1,627,185 37.0%
Professional Services 2,727,372 1,569,476 1,381,593 2,951,070 223,698 57.5%
Other Charges 12,367,665 129,666 11,200,040 11,329,706 (1,037,959) 1.0%
Debt Services
Interagency Transfers 7,865,134 1,047,422 6,817,712 7,865,134 - 13.3%
Total Other Charges $ 22960171 | $ 2,746,565 | $ 19,399,345 | $§ 22,145,910 (814,262) 12.0%
General Acquisitions 425,342 7,650 417,692 425,342 - 1.8%
Library Acquisitions 562,649 309,766 252,883 562,649 - 55.1%
Major Repairs 2,495,314 341,126 2,154,188 2,495,314 - 13.7%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs| $ 3,483,305 | $ 658542 | $§ 2,824,763 | $§ 3,483,305 - 18.9%
Scholarships 13,218,775 9,727,896 3,750,972 13,478,867 260,092 73.6%
Total Expenditures $ 190,851,246 | $ 74,729,085 [ $ 114,999,715 | $§ 189,728,800 (1,122,446) 39.2%

Page 1




Southern University Board and System Administration
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct 5,265,886 | $ 2,632,944 2,632,942 | $ 5,265,886 | $ 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 200,000 - 200,000 200,000 0.0%
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 - -
Tuition - Spring 2024 - -
Tuition - Summer - -
Out-of-State Fees - -
Other - -
Interagency Transfer - -
||Total Revenues 5,465,886 | $ 2,632,944 2,832,942 | $ 5,465,886 | $ - 48.2%
Expenditures
Salaries 1,930,302 [ § 770,291 1,160,011 [ § 1,930,302 [ $ 39.9%
Other Compensation 64,500 21,665 42,835 64,500 33.6%
Related Benefits 825,606 248,758 576,848 825,606 30.1%
Total Personal Services 2,820,408 | $ 1,040,714 1,779,694 | $ 2,820,408 | $ - 36.9%
Travel 365,000 28,599 336,401 365,000 7.8%
Operating Services 244,000 51,401 192,599 244,000 21.1%
Supplies 131,000 12,368 118,632 131,000 9.4%
Total Operating Expenses 740,000 | $ 92,368 647,632 | $ 740,000 | $ - 12.5%
Professional Services 151,000 37,500 113,500 151,000 24.8%
Other Charges 1,587,077 - 1,587,077 1,587,077 0.0%
Debt Services - - -
Interagency Transfers 97,401 - 97,401 97,401
Total Other Charges 1,835,478 | $ 37,500 1,797,978 | $ 1,835478 | $ - 2.0%
General Acquisitions 70,000 4,798 65,202 70,000 6.9%
Library Acquisitions - -
Major Repairs - -
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 70,000 | $ 4,798 65,202 | $ 70,000 | $ - 6.9%
Scholarships - -
Total Expenditures 5,465,886 | $§ 1,175,380 4,290,506 | § 5,465,886 | $ - 21.5%

Page 2




Southern University Baton Rouge Campus
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $ 26,039,530 | $ 13,019,766 13,019,764 | $ 26,039,530 | $ - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 1,773,886 550,729 1,223,157 1,773,886 - 31.0%
Federal - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 21,974,488 22,693,665 - 22,693,665 719,177 103.3%
Tuition - Spring 2024 21,244,676 16,898 21,227,778 21,244,676 - 0.1%
Tuition - Summer 2,201,756 1,527,030 674,726 2,201,756 - 69.4%
Out-of-State Fees 11,222,140 7,142,300 4,079,840 11,222,140 - 63.6%
Other 11,338,306 3,124,572 8,213,734 11,338,306 - 27.6%
Interagency Transfer 4,476,791 1,190,546 3,286,245 4,476,791 - 26.6%
||Total Revenues $ 100,271,573 | $ 49,265,506 51,725,244 | $ 100,990,750 | $ 719,177 49.1%
Expenditures
Salaries $ 45802,691 | $§ 19,936,513 25,866,178 [ § 45,802,691 | $ - 43.5%
Other Compensation 201,377 80,306 121,071 201,377 - 0.0%
Related Benefits 19,883,952 8,654,797 11,229,155 19,883,952 - 43.5%
Total Personal Services $ 65,888,020 | $§ 28,671,616 37,216,404 | $§ 65,888,020 | $ - 43.5%
Travel 325,870 54,467 271,403 325,870 - 16.7%
Operating Services 10,688,986 2,649,537 8,399,038 11,048,575 359,589 24.8%
Supplies 937,411 224,857 712,554 937,411 - 24.0%
Total Operating Expenses $ 11,952,267 [ $ 2,928,860 9,382,995 [ § 12,311,856 | § 359,589 24.5%
Professional Services 1,101,480 1,111,502 349,567 1,461,069 359,589 100.9%
Other Charges 3,935,631 77,877 3,857,754 3,935,631 - 2.0%
Debt Services - -
Interagency Transfers 4,913,719 - 4,913,719 4,913,719 - 0.0%
Total Other Charges $ 9950830 | $ 1,189,379 9,121,039 | $ 10,310,419 | § 359,589 12.0%
General Acquisitions 62,032 - 62,032 62,032 - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions 137,649 45,997 91,652 137,649 -
Major Repairs 62,000 - 62,000 62,000 - 0.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs| $ 261,681 | $ 45,997 215,684 | $§ 261,681 | § - 17.6%
Scholarships 12,218,775 8,517,803 3,700,972 12,218,775 | $ - 69.7%
Total Expenditures $ 100,271,573 [ $ 41,353,656 59,637,094 | $ 100,990,750 | $ 719,177 41.2%

Page 3




Southern University Law Center
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024
As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct 6,705,340 3,352,670 3,352,670 6,705,340 - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 191,980 57,910 134,070 191,980 - 30.2%
Federal - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 5,376,929 4,822,900 - 4,822,900 (554,029) 89.7%
Tuition - Spring 2024 5,035,879 4,609,004 426,875 5,035,879 - 91.5%
Tuition - Summer 767,123 - 767,123 767,123 - 0.0%
Out-of-State Fees 4,913,227 4,329,725 583,502 4,913,227 - 88.1%
Other 4,324,709 3,828,118 496,591 4,324,709 - 88.5%
Interagency Transfer - - - -
||Total Revenues 27,315,187 21,000,327 5,760,831 26,761,158 (554,029) 76.9%
Expenditures
Salaries 15,343,775 7,245,909 8,097,866 15,343,775 - 47.2%
Other Compensation - - - - -
Related Benefits 5,925,444 2,237,869 3,687,575 5,925,444 - 37.8%
Total Personal Services 21,269,219 9,483,778 11,785,441 21,269,219 - 44.6%
Travel 505,000 136,010 368,990 505,000 - 26.9%
Operating Services 1,815,326 765,687 772,626 1,538,313 (277,013) 42.2%
Supplies 280,000 89,256 190,744 280,000 - 31.9%
Total Operating Expenses 2,600,326 990,954 1,332,359 2,323,313 (277,013) 38.1%
Professional Services 1,250,000 325,172 647,812 972,984 (277,016) 26.0%
Other Charges 981,125 - 981,125 981,125 - 0.0%
Debt Services - - - -
Interagency Transfers 264,517 - 264,517 264,517 - 0.0%
Total Other Charges 2,495,642 325,172 1,893,454 2,218,626 (277,016) 13.0%
General Acquisitions - - - - -
Library Acquisitions 300,000 149,140 150,860 300,000 - 0.0%
Major Repairs - - - - -
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 300,000 149,140 150,860 300,000 - 49.7%
Scholarships 650,000 650,000 - 650,000 - 100.0%
Total Expenditures 27,315,187 11,599,044 15,162,114 26,761,158 (554,029) 42.5%

Page 4




Southern University New Orleans Campus
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024
As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct 9,734,448 4,867,224 4,867,224 9,734,448 | $ - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 552,652 157,184 395,468 552,652 - 28.4%
Federal - - -
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 4,144,256 3,391,305 - 3,391,305 (752,951) 81.8%
Tuition - Spring 2024 3,760,661 63,369 3,697,293 3,760,661 - 1.7%
Tuition - Summer 815,662 260,346 555,316 815,662 - 31.9%
Out-of-State Fees 366,000 362,452 360,000 722,452 356,452 99.0%
Other 4,498,838 1,035,588 2,963,250 3,998,838 (500,000) 23.0%
Interagency Transfer - - -
||Total Revenues 23,872,517 10,137,467 12,838,551 22,976,018 | $ (896,499) 42.5%
Expenditures
Salaries 12,602,295 4,952,641 6,520,119 11,472,760 | $ (1,129,535) 39.3%
Other Compensation - 4,190 - 4,190 4,190
Related Benefits 5,040,918 1,475,267 3,085,651 4,560,918 (480,000) 29.3%
Total Personal Services 17,643,213 6,432,098 9,605,770 16,037,868 | $ (1,605,345) 36.5%
Travel 20,000 - 20,000 20,000 - 0.0%
Operating Services 2,069,190 2,457,396 1,129,753 3,587,149 1,517,959 118.8%
Supplies 214,000 28,943 185,057 214,000 - 13.5%
Total Operating Expenses 2,303,190 2,486,339 1,334,810 3,821,149 | $ 1,517,959 108.0%
Professional Services 99,892 23,089 76,803 99,892 -
Other Charges 3,152,024 3,653 2,110,412 2,114,065 (1,037,959) 0.1%
Debt Services - - -
Interagency Transfers 299,198 242,163 57,035 299,198 - 80.9%
Total Other Charges 3,551,114 268,905 2,244,250 2,513,155 | $§ (1,037,959) 7.6%
General Acquisitions - - - - - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions 125,000 114,628 10,372 125,000 - 91.7%
Major Repairs - - - - -
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs 125,000 114,628 10,372 125,000 | $ - 91.7%
Scholarships 250,000 478,845 - 478,845 228,845 191.5%
Total Expenditures 23,872,517 9,780,815 13,195,203 22,976,018 | $ (896,499) 41.0%

Page 5




Southern University Shreveport Campus

General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement

For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024

As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct 7,531,907 | $ 3,765,952 3,765,955 7,531,907 | $ - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 529,902 57,910 471,992 529,902 - 10.9%
Federal
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 3,961,944 3,570,849 - 3,570,849 (391,095) 90.1%
Tuition - Spring 2024 3,432,744 - 3,432,744 3,432,744 - 0.0%
Tuition - Summer 537,371 320,543 216,828 537,371 - 59.7%
Out-of-State Fees 181,500 152,925 102,625 255,550 74,050 84.3%
Other 1,170,391 109,996 986,345 1,096,341 (74,050) 9.4%
Interagency Transfer - -
||Total Revenues 17,345,759 [ $ 7,978,175 8,976,489 16,954,664 | $ (391,095) 46.0%
Expenditures
Salaries 8,728932 | $ 3,058,346 5,360,510 8,418,856 | $ (310,076) 35.0%
Other Compensation - - - - - 0.0%
Related Benefits 3,868,603 1,204,077 2,384,485 3,588,562 (280,041) 31.1%
Total Personal Services 12,597,535 | $ 4,262,423 7,744,995 12,007,418 | $ (590,117) 33.8%
Travel 43,000 15,989 27,011 43,000 - 37.2%
Operating Services 2,592,161 773,827 1,818,334 2,592,161 - 29.9%
Supplies 102,500 97,326 31,824 129,150 26,650 95.0%
Total Operating Expenses 2,737,661 | $ 887,142 1,877,169 2,764,311 | $ 26,650 32.4%
Professional Services 20,000 61,125 100,000 161,125 141,125 305.6%
Other Charges 426,000 38,136 387,864 426,000 - 9.0%
Debt Services - .
Interagency Transfers 1,464,563 805,259 659,304 1,464,563 - 55.0%
Total Other Charges 1,910,563 | $ 904,520 1,147,168 2,051,688 | $ 141,125 47.3%
General Acquisitions - - - - - 0.0%
Library Acquisitions - - - - - 0.0%
Major Repairs - - - - - 0.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs -1 $ - - -1 $ - 0.0%
Scholarships 100,000 81,247 50,000 131,247 31,247 81.2%
Total Expenditures 17,345,759 | $ 6,135,332 10,819,332 16,954,664 | $ (391,095) 35.4%

Page 6




Southern University Agricultural Research and Extension Center
General Operating Budget Interim Financial Statement
For Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2024
As of November 30, 2023
Over/(Under) | % Actual
FY24 Budget Actual Projected Total FY24 Budget to Budget
Revenues
General Fund Direct $ 11,123,420 [ § 5,561,710 | $ 5,561,710 | $ 11,123,420 [ § - 50.0%
Statutory Dedicated 1,802,695 242,649 1,560,046 1,802,695 - 13.5%
Federal 3,654,209 7,423 3,646,786 3,654,209 - 0.2%
Self Generated
Tuition - Fall 2023 - - - - -
Tuition - Spring 2024 - - - - -
Tuition - Summer - - - - -
Out-of-State Fees - - - - -
Other - - - - -
Interagency Transfer - - - - -
||Total Revenues $ 16,580,324 | $ 5,811,781 | $§ 10,768,543 | $§ 16,580,324 | $ = 35.1%
Expenditures
Salaries $ 6,331,462 | $ 2,750,972 | $ 3,580,490 | $ 6,331,462 | $ - 43.4%
Other Compensation 128,882 20,833 108,049 128,882 - 16.2%
Related Benefits 2,951,578 963,268 1,988,310 2,951,578 - 32.6%
Total Personal Services $ 9411922 |$ 3,735074 | $ 5,676,848 [ § 9,411,922 | § - 39.7%
Travel 231,441 26,386 205,055 231,441 - 11.4%
Operating Services 522,432 483,721 38,711 522,432 - 92.6%
Supplies 471,361 74,611 396,750 471,361 - 15.8%
Total Operating Expenses $ 1,225234 [ $ 584,718 | $ 640,516 | $§ 1,225234 | § - 47.7%
Professional Services 105,000 11,089 93,911 105,000 - 10.6%
Other Charges 2,285,808 10,000 2,275,808 2,285,808 - 0.4%
Debt Services - - -
Interagency Transfers 825,736 - 825,736 825,736 - 0.0%
Total Other Charges $ 3216544 [ $ 21,089 [ $ 3,195455 | $ 3,216,544 | § - 0.7%
General Acquisitions 293,310 2,852 290,458 293,310 - 1.0%
Library Acquisitions - - - -
Major Repairs 2,433,314 341,126 2,092,188 2,433,314 - 14.0%
Total Acquisitions/Major Repairs| $ 2,726,624 | $ 343978 | $ 2,382,646 | $ 2,726,624 | § - 12.6%
Scholarships - - - - -
Total Expenditures $ 16,580,324 | $ 4,684,858 | $ 11,895466 | $ 16,580,324 | $ - 28.3%

Page 7



Personnel




PERSONNEL AFFAIRS COMMITTEE

(Following Finance Committee)

Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room

J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call

3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Action Item(s)

AGENDA

A. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than

$60,000.00 (SUNO)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Erica Witt Director of Museum/ New Appointment Promotion $56,000.00 $72,240.00 State/Federal
Asst. Professor Existing Position
SUNO Museum of Art
B. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SUBR)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Mary Cobb- MBA Online Coordinator | Salary Adjustment | Title $64,272.00 $75,000.00 State/Federal
Marshall College of Business Additional Duties | Reclassification
2. Terrence Graves Head Football Coach New Appointment Search _ $250,000.00 State
Dept of Athletics Existing Position
3 Karen Jackson Executive Director of New Position Search _ $93,600.00 State
Stakeholder Engagement Revised Title &
Office of Academic Affairs Job Description
4. Toni Jackson Director of Advancement | Salary Adjustment N/A $85,000.00 $90,000.00 State
College of Science and
Engineering
5. Toni Manogin Associate VP of Title Change N/A $126,959.00 | $148,500.00 State
Accreditation Compliance, | Additional Duties
Planning & Policy Salary Adjustment
Office of Strategic Planning
6. Raymond Plains Director of Grounds Realignment/ N/A $59,900.00 $70,000.00 State
Facility Services Title Change/
Salary Adjustment
7. Karen Simms Project Manager Additional Duties N/A $74,948.00 | $77,234.00 Federal
Rehabilitation Disability Salary Adjustment
Studies & Counseling




8. Sarah Spland IT Liaison and New Position Waived _ $80,000.00 Federal
Professional Development
Officer
Division of IT
9. Henry Thurman Director of Projects Realignment/ N/A $69,628.00 | $79,628.00 State
Architecture Title Change/
Facility Services Salary Adjustment
10. Jimmie Wade Director of Maintenance | Realignment/ N/A $72,000.00 $82,000.00 State
& Operations Salary Adjustment
Facility Services
11. Sonia Wilson TANF MED New Position Waived _ $90,000.00 Federal
Program Director
Research and Strategic
Initiatives
C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SULC)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Caleshia Clark Coordinator of Records Waived - $70,000.00 State
and Registration
Southern University
Law Center
2. Joseph Royal Financial Aid Counselor Waived - $63,000.00 State
Southern University
Law Center
D. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SUSLA)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Lonnie McCray Interim Vice Chancellor Continuation N/A - $108,576.00 State
Academic Affairs and
Workforce Development
2. Quiana Skidmore Director of Human Promotion Search $73,500.00 State
Resources Existing Position
Office of the Chancellor
E. Request Approval of Faculty Equity Pay Adjustments Equal to or Greater than
$75,000.00 (SUBR)
CURRENT PROPOSED PROPOSED SALARY
NAME FACULTY RANK SALARY ADJUSTMENT
Yasser Ishmail Full Professor $76,621 $ 3,702 $ 80,323
Radian Belu Full Professor $87,529 $12,702 $100,231
Lidiya Dubytska Full Professor $79,000 $ 6,470 $ 85,470
Twumassi Yaw Full Professor $78,701 $ 9,260 $ 87,961
Mathieu Kourama Full Professor $84,915 $5,085 $90,000
Shizhong Yang Full Professor $84,915 $5,085 $90,000

F. Request Approval of Sabbatical Leave for Mysore Ramaswamy (SUBR)




G. Request Approval of Reassignment of Dr. Bijoy Sahoo to Faculty in the College of
Business (SUBR)
Based upon Dr. Sahoo’s resignation from his position as Vice Chancellor and
Provost and return to the classroom. His new salary of $136,800 is based upon 80%

of his 12-month salary.

6. Other Business

7. Adjournment

MEMBERS
Mr. Sam Gilliam - Chairman, Mrs. Christy Reeves—Vice-Chair,
Atty. Tony Clayton, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Dr. Leon Tarver, II, and Dr. Arlanda Williams,
Mr. Myron K. Lawson - Ex Officio



SUNO










DocuSign Envelape 1D: $4AE6Y79-3725-46A9-BUGE-05B3652DC5BC
This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect empioyment considerations.

ETHIC ORGIN {Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE {Please check all that apply):

White. Mot of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Affica, or (he Middle East,
X Black. Not of Hispanic Origin, A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerlo Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asin, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This aren includes, for example, China, Japan, Koren, the Philippine Isluids, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and whe
maintains cultural identification through ribal affiliation or comumunity recognitions.

o

COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F, 8a - 5p

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Eurman Hervey, Ph.D.

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 0

HR USE ONLY: STATUS {circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to work. All students are to bring with them clearance from the Fiuancial Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt}, and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/I-94. The latter six (6) decuments do not apply to U.S. Citizens,

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment_is

offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODES EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalizatior us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa {Exchange Visitor Program) 1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 3.U.) F1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) T0

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource And Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Pre-Employment Application Form (Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Forms and Authority to Release (signed by employce)
Exemptions Survey Form

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5 Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 6/30/2005




ERIKA N. WITT

MUSEOLOGIST

KEY COMPETANCIES

Collections management and cataloging

Training in the history of African Art

Excellent interpersonal skills

Database experience {Embark, Past
Perfect, EMu)

EDUCATIONAL TRAINING

Proflcient in Microsoft Office Suite

Exhibit development and curation

Interpretation of artifacts in historical
context

Excellent oral and written

communication

COLLEGE OF ART + DESIGN, LOUISIANA STATE UNIVERSITY

Doctorate of Design in Cultural Preservation

SCHOOL OF CONTINUING STUDIES, TULANE UNIVERSITY

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS

Masier of Arts in Museum Siudies

TUSCULUM UNIVERSITY

Bachelor of Arts in Museum Siudies

MUSEUM EXPER|IENCE

- Attended from 2018 to Present

- Relevant Courses: Research Methods, Cultural Preservation,
Digital Culture, Material Culture, Advanced Archival, Appraisal,
African Art

- Attended from 2016 to 2018

- Relevant Courses: Ancient Egyptian Religion and Magic (2016),
Egyptian Hieroglyphs: Language of the Pharaahs

(2018)

-~ Aftended from 2013 o 2015

- Relevant Courses: Topies In African Art, Exhibition Design,
History of Art of the African Diaspora, Collections, Management,
Museums in, Communities

- Attended from 2010 to 2014

- Relevant Courses: Seminar in Non-Profits, Architecture and
Historic Preservation, Curatorial and Collections
Management, Development of Exhibits, Interpretation and
Museum Education

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, NEW ORLEANS, LA

Museum Director and Chief Curaior | 2023 - present

Oversees the acquisition, preservation, and interpretation of the museum’s art collections
Curate and develop engaging exhibitions and programming that foster critical thinking, artistic exploration, and educational

oppertunities

Collaborate with academic departments to integrate the museum’s collection and exhibitions into the university's educational

curriculum and support student learning experiences

Cultivate relationships with danors, foundations, and community partners ta secure funding for museums exhibitions, programs,

and special events

Supervises and mentor museum staff, student workers, volunteers, and interns by fastering a collaborative and supportive work

environment that encourages professional growth and development




ERIKA N, WITT

MUSEOLOGIST

MUSEUM EXPERIENCE CONT.

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Coordinator of Public Services] 2022 - 2023

Plans, organizes, and supervises the activities of the circulation, reference, archives, and government documents units
Oversees circulation, reference, archival staff, intems, and student workers

Assists library patrons in the use of library services, and access jo facilities and equipment

Manage the Archives and Special Collections (A&SC) programs, including planning, policies and procedures, ocquisition,
description, processing, and preservation.

Promote and provide curriculum integration supgort, research assistance, and information literacy instruction for students ond
courses utilizing primary sources, archival and special collections

Consult with campus offices and departments on identifying and retaining permanent records In accordance with records

management procedures
Adjunct Professor | 2017 to present

Instruct graduote courses in the MA Museum Studies program: Curatorship, introduction to Museology, and Museum
Governance and Administration

Instructs undergraduate courses in the Interdisciplinary Studies department: Principles in Museology

Assisting with student recruitment, interviews, and academic counseling sessions

Developing museology curricula and delivering course material

Conducting research, fieldwork, and investigations, and writing up reports

Adjunct Curator | 2018 to 2022

Created collections management policy and emergency preparedness plan for university artifact
collections

Organize displays and exhibitions for student and community members

Facilitated the opening of the Southern University at New Orleans Museum of Art

Organize touring exhibitions
Facilitates compus, library, and museum tours

Interim Circulation Librarian | 2016 - 2022

Organized and inventoried university's entire African art collection

Oversee the acquisition, preservatian, maintenance, loans, and documentation of Africon art collections

Facilitate student and faculty training of research databases

Perform all jobs related to circulation services, including but not limited to: charging, discharging, and renewing library

materials; registering patrons; receiving and processing reserves and hold requests; routing interlibrary loan requests; collecting

and recording fines and fees
+ Supervise all federal work-study students ond interns in the library
« Oversee marketing projects to promote the library and library events

Museum Studies and Cultural Preservation Research Assistant | 2013 to 2015

+  Researched object collections for exhibit development and museum records
+  Curated public African Art exhibitions throughout the greater New Orleans region
+  Assisted in exhibit design, installation, and de-installation

Center for African and African American Studies Curatorial Intern | Summer 2013 and Spring 2015

+  Accessioned and catalogued African art collection
+  Took digital photographs of objects for accessioning process
+  Conducted research on West and Central African Art




ERIKA N. WI

MUSEOLOGIST

MUSEUM EXPERIENCE CONT.

UTICE INSTITUTE MUSEUM, UTICA, MS
Curatorial Consultant | 2022 to Present
» Conducted research for exhibitions

» Produced exhibition proposal for the permanent outdoor Utica Farmers Conference exhibition

NEW ORLEANS MUSEUM OF ART, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Consultant | 2022

« Assisted in educational programming for Queen Nefertari's Egypt traveling exhibition
« Facilitated student and community tours

» Produced and facilitated talks and let=ctyres
Educational Programming Volunteer | 2015

« Assisted in educational programming and art making activities
¢ Assisted in the set up of museum events

NATIONAL WORLD WAR I MUSEUM, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Database Clerk | 2015

Maintained museurn database software EMu by entering new and updated donor informatian

Verified donor data by reviewing, correcting, deleting, or reentering data; combining data purging files to eliminate duplication
of data

Processed and sent deeds of gifts und acceptance letters to donors

CONTEMPORARY ARTS CENTER, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Front Desk Associate/ House Manager | 2014 to 2018

Operates Altru system to sell event tickets and gallery admission

Tracks attendance, including demographics, for daily gallery visitors and events
Facilitates deliveries throughout the day

Cversees the general operation the of building during weekends and special events
Assist with formative and summative evaluations of exhibitions and visiter surveys

MCKENNA MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN ART, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Curatorial Volunteer | 2013 - 2015

* Installation and de-installation of exhibitions
+ Assisted director with programming and events
s Assisted in developing a Collections Management Policy

PITOT HOUSE, NEW ORLEANS, LA
Curatorial Volunteer | 2013

« Catalogued and accessioned 18th century Victorian furniture collection




RIKA N. WITT

MUSEOLOGIST

MUSEUM EXPERIENCE CONT,

HARRISON MUSEUM OF AFRICAN AMERICAN CULTURE, ROANOKE, VA
Curatorial Intern | 2012

Inttiated and completed the first Collections Management Policy
Oversaw abject acquisition

Created the first Registrar system

Assisted in event planning

Designed letterheads, invitations, tickets, and flyers to community events
Organized and cleoned the Annex (collection storage)

Assisted with object and textile conservation

TUSCULUM UNIVERSITY DOAK HOUSE, GREENEVILLE, TN
Curatorial Volunteer | 2008 - 2012

« Facllitated Docent tours

Performed conservatian and research on historic house objects

ANDREW JOHNSON MUSEUM AND LIBRARY, GREENEVILLE, TN
Curatorial Volunteer | 2008 - 2012

e Focilitated exhibit installations

Assisted with creotion of floor plan and layout; assisted with the installation of exhibit cases

»  Conducted historical research to tell the story of museum objects for records, exhibits, and docent tours

FELLOWSHIPS AND TEACHING INSTITUTES

WILLIAM HOLTZCLAW SUMMER TEACHING INSTITUTE, HINDS, MS
Teaching Feliow | 2017

« Collaborated with secondary and college instructors to investigate the history of African American education in the South,
through a case study of William H. Holtzclaw, founder of the Utica Normal and Industrial Institute and the role of the “Little
Tuskegee's” in the Jim Crow South through seminar discussions and shared readings.is

SHAFIK GABR FOUNDATION FELLOWSHIP, EGYPT
East-West: Art of Dialogue Initiative Fellow | 2014

« Exchange program between ten Egyptian and ten American Fellows that promoted cross-cultural dialogue through meetings
with renowned Egyptian and American public figures to discuss challenges in our societies as well as mending Ametican-
Egyptian foreign relations.

+ Collaborated with a team of fellows to plan action projects that would help better communities and promote cross-cultural
understanding and aspirations of our societies.




RIKA N. WI

MUSEOLOGIST

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY AT NEW ORLEANS, LOUISIANA

YEAR SEMESTER(S) COURSE NUMBER/TITLE

2017 Spr. MUSE 415 - Museum Curatorship

2017-2019 Fall/Spr. GNST 301 - Principles of Museoclogy

2020-Present Fall/Spr. IDST 30NN - Principles of Museology

2022 Fall MUSE 50NN - Introduction to Museology

2023 Fall MUSE 650N - Museum Governance and Administration

LOUSIANA STATE UNIVERSITY

CREDIT HOURS

YEAR SEMESTER(S) COURSE NUMBER/TITLE

2020-202] Fall DART 8003 - Digital Humanities
2021 Fall ARTH 2480- Introduction to Museum Studies

EXHIBITIONS

CREDIT HOURS

Scholars Then Soldiers: Tusculum College and the American Civil War | 2012-2015

Sustaining Life: Water, Grain, Beer | 2013

Adorned: Contemporary African Waist Beads | 2013

African Art from the Howard and lulia Pence Collection | 2014

Spirited Performance: Performance Masks of Burkina Faso from the Norma Wolfe Collection | 2014
Celebrating a Legacy: Selected Works from the Southern University at New Orleans African Art Collections
February | 2015

Arts of Eritrea | 2018

MAAFA Art Exhibit at Ashe Powerhouse | 2018

Adormead: The Ancient Art af Tattooing | 2019

Wandering Spirit: African Wax Prints | 2021

Mystery in Motion: African American Masking and Spirituality in Mardi Gras | 2021

African Art @ SUNO: Highlighting Over 50 Years of African Art at Southern University at New Orleons Campus Exhibition | 2022

Louisiana HBCU - Capitol Park Museum Permanent Exhibition | 2023

CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS

ARCHIVAL EDUCATION AND RESEARCH INITIATIVE

Plenary Speaker | 2023
Museumn and Archive Case Study: Southern University at New Orleans

GATEKEEPERS IN THE ART MARKET CONFERENCE

Presenter | 2023
Gatekeepers, Collectors, and Provenance of Art in HBCU Collections




ERIKA N WITT

MUSEOLOGIST

CONFERENCES AND PRESENTATIONS CONT.

Toward Radical Imagination: HBCUs, Digital Libraries, and Authentic Collaboration

Panelist | 2023
Care, Curation, and Collaboration: Art, Archives, and Exhibitions at HBCUs and Beyond

SHAFIK GABR EAST-WEST ART OF DIALOGUE INITIATIVE REUNION PRESENTATIONS

Panelist | 2023
Ancient Egypt in New Orleans: Finding Common Ground and Likeness

TUSCULUM UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF CIVIC AND LIBERAL ARTS

Keynote Speaker | 2023
2023 CCLA Honors Ceremony

NEW ORLEANS MUSEUM OF ART

Presenter | 2022
Ancient Egypt in New Orleans: A Community Conversation

COUNCIL ON LIBRARY AND INFORMATION RESOURCES MATERIAL MEMORIES PODCAST

Participant | 2022
Season 3: HBCU Library Alliance Tour
Episode 2: There's Magic in Creating Something from Nothing

SOUTH EASTERN MUSEUM CONFERENCE (SEMC)

Panelist | 2021
Stolen Memoties: Reclaiming Our Artifacts and Images

PRESBYTERE- LOUISIANA STATE MUSEUM

Presenter | 2021
African Influence in Black Masking Traditions: A Conversation with Curators at the Musée du Quai Branly-Jacques Chirac of Paris and
Southern University at New Orleans

LOUIS USERS CONFERENCE

Presenter | 2020
SUNO Library 1, COVID O: A Proactive Approach to Offering Library Resources and Services

NEW ORLEANS PRESERVATION COALITION

Panelist | 2020
Restoring Museumn Collections After Disasters: How SUNO Saved lts African Art Callection After Katrina




RIKA N. WITT

MUSEOLOGIST
SPECIALIZED TRAINING

Museum Collection Software {PastPerfect, Embark, EMu)

University Instructional Platforms (Canvas, Blackboard, Moodle)

Banner Student information System

Preventative Conservation and Handling Techniques

Proflcient in Quickbooks online accounting software

Competent with all Microsoft Office applications

Database searches {LexisNexis, CQ Researcher, EPSCOhost, JSTOR, ProjectMuse, etc.)
Experienced in Adobe Photoshop, InDesign, lllustrator

Proficient in French

Grant writing

Proficient in Social Media applications (Tumblr, Facebook, Instagram, Twitter)
Web design (Wordpress, IMPXR, Tumblr, Squarespace, Wix)

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

Tusculum University Alumni Association Frontier Award | 2023

American Assoclation for Stote and Local History Award of Excellence for contributions to the Council on Librory and
Information Resources “Material Memary: HBCU Library Alliance Tour” Podcast | 2023

Southern University System Board of Directors Above and Beyond Award | 2023

Council for Library Information Resources Material Memory Battle of the Books Competition | 2022

President's Award, Tusculum College | 2013

Dean's List, Tusculum College | 2008, 2011 -- 2012

Chatles Oliver Gray Scholars, Tusculum College | 2011-2012

Senior Honot's Key in Museum Studies, Tusculum College | 2012

AFFILIATIONS AND MEMBERSHIPS

American Alliance of Museums | 201 4- present

American Research Center in Egypt | 2014 - present

New Orleans Museum of Art | 2014 - 2015, 2023 - present
Contemporary Arts Center | 2014 - 2018

Association of African American Museums | 2016 - present
American Institute for Conservotion | 2016 - present

American Library Association | 2016 - present

HBCU Library Alliance | 2016 - present

National Museum of African Art | 2018 - present

Society of American Archivists | 2018 - present

Louisiana Association of Museums | 2020 - present

Virginia Museum of Fine Arfs | 2020 - present

Virginia Association of Museums | 2020 -present

Association of Academic Museums and Galleries | 2020 - present
College Arts Association | 2021

Arts Council of the African Studies Assoclation | 2021 - present
Louisiana Afro-Indigenous Society | 2021-present




SUBR













Associate Director of Graduate Programs
and Special Projects Coordinator

JOB Description

Essential Duties and Responsibilities of the COB Associate Director of
Graduate Programs and Special Programs Coordinator

1. Coordinates daily operations of the COB Graduate programs (On-campus MBA, Online
MBA, JD/MBA, and the Graduate Certificate Program in Supply Chain Management) as
related to student recruitment, admissions, advisement, registration, transfer, financial
aid, graduation, grievance, program promotion and other matters related to COB graduate

students.

2. Provides appropriate answers to inquiries from prospective applicants and existing COB
graduate program students on admission requirements, degree plans, registration,
advisement, financial aid, graduation, internship, study abroad, and other matters of
interest to graduate students.

3. Works closely and collaborates with the Offices of eLearning, Office of the Registrar, the
Graduate School, Financial Aid, Office of Communications, and Office of International
Students.

4, Ensures Compliance with policies and procedures governing the University’s graduate
programs and that the COB Graduate programs are operated efficiently.

5. Recruit potential students for the COB Graduate programs using designated marketing
strategies via the University Website, social media, newsletter, billboards, etc.

6. Collaborating with the University's relevant units, actively develops and implements
marketing and promotional activities.

7. Provides course offering schedules and other information to prospective students,
relevant university units, and COB depértments.

8. Attend educational workshops, meetings, conferences, and other events associated with
the COB graduate programs.

9. Prepares periodic reports regarding the COB Graduate programs recruitment, retention,
graduation, degree of student satisfaction and overall trends and submit to the COB

Associate Dean and Graduate Programs Director.




10.

11.

12.

13.

14.
15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

Maintains database and files of all students enrolled in the COB graduate programs.
Conducts incoming student orientations twice per year for admission.

Call current students throughout the semester to make sure students can handle any
school-related activities. (Financial Aid, Registration, Courses, etc.)

Attends weekly Dean Council meetings, giving updates, successes, difficulties, and
improvements for the Online MBA Program and other projects assigned.

Completes Tasks given by the Dean and Associate Dean as directed.

Completes and enters schedules of classes for every student enrolled in the Graduate
Programs.

Completes any other task the College Dean, Associate Dean, and Graduate Programs
Director gives,

Plan and organize all Study Abroad and case-competition programs and coordinate all
arrangements with the host institutions.

Coordinates Special Projects/Events of the College of Business as directed by the Dean
and Associate Dean—examples: Conferences, Seminars, Meetings, Receptions, AACSB
and SACSCOC Accreditation Team, and partnering institutions visits to COB.

Submits interim and annual reports on the state of the COB graduate programs to the

Associate Dean and Graduate Programs Director.

Required Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities

I

2
3.
4
5

R S

Holds a minimum of a master’s or doctoral degree

Has extensive knowledge of working with students, preferably in graduate programs.
Demonstrates the ability to be well-organized, systematic, and duty-conscious.

Displays exceptional verbal written communication, and interpersonal skills,

Shows a marketing talent, formulating and implementing innovative ideas for promoting
the business graduate programs.

Encourages and motivates when dealing with prospective graduate program applicants.
Demonstrates the ability to attract and recruit prospective graduate students.

Displays excellent networking abilities.

Demonstrates excellent skills and abilities required for special project planning and

implementation.










Presented on Local, State, and National Levels on College Access and College and Career
Awareness of best practices. (TOPS, ACT, Education Reform, Financial Literacy,
Financial Aid, and College and Career Awareness and Access)

Supervised student workers and On-Site School-Based Coordinators, over 50 people
Project lead for Catahoula Parish Project — College Awareness and Access (Block High
School)

Menteored High School Students

August 2010 - November 2016
East Baton Rouge Parish School System
School Counselor — High School

Senior School Counselor with 95% Graduation Rate

Implemented Louisiana Core 4 Graduation Curriculum aligned with Louisiana
TOPS Curriculum and College Preparation Courses

Member of School Leadership Team

100% Engagement with Students and Parents offering Post-Secondary and Career
Awareness Support and Assistance

Presentations on Graduation Requirements, TOPS Eligibility, College and Career
Awareness, and Virtual College Tours

Relationship building with Louisiana Colleges and Universities to foster pathways
to admission

September 2007 — August 2010
Southern University and A&M College — College of Business
Assistant to the Associate Dean and MBA Director

Coordinated and Managed the Office of the Associate Dean and MBA Director
Maintained an open door of communication to students, professors, colleagues,
and community partners on the state of the College of Business and MBA.
Program for the Associate Dean

Arranged MBA Board Communications, Facilitated Meeting Axrangements with
the Board Chair, and contacted constituents to enhance the MBA Program
Transcribed Minutes for the MBA Board of Directors, Accounts Receivables for
Board Donations, Accounts Payable for expenses (Faculty and Students)
Supervised MBA Graduate Assistants

Assist with the College of Business Study Abroad Program with planning, coordinating
special projects, and formulating a relationship with Partnership College in the visiting
country.

January 1994-December 2006

Pointe Coupee Parish School System

East Baton Rouge Parish School System

High School Business and Computer Science Teacher

Teacher of Business and Computer Subjects

Mentor and Assessor of New Teachers (Master Teacher) — 1% and 2" Year
Support

Member of SACS Committee

Served as School-to-Work Coordinator




Served as a Supervisor for Student Teachers at Southern University

«  Coordinator of Career Options Program

«  Future Business Leaders of America Sponsor and Coordinator of Career Day
Activities

+ Facilitated Faculty/Staff and Parental Involvement Technology Classes
Business Department Chairperson

« Coordinator of Homecoming Activities

« Assistant Softball Coach

«  Manager of Athletic Events and Concessions

EDUCATION:

Nelson Mandela School of Public Policy PH.D. Student
Concentration — Education Policy
Fall 2022 - Present

Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA
Plus 30 Hours — School Counseling Certification
December-2006

Master of Education — Curriculum and Instruction
December-1997

Bachelor of Science - Business Education/Computer Literacy/Computer Science
December-1993

CERTIFICATIONS and TRAININGS:

Louisiana Type A — Teaching Certificate - #057092
*  Business Education
+  Computer Science and Literacy
+  Counselor Education
+  Supervisor of Student Teachers

Microsoft Office User Specialist (MOUS) — Word

Louisiana Teacher Assistance and Assessment Program — Assessor/Mentor
Ethics Training for Government Employees

School Counselor Trainings (Yearly)

TOPS (Taylor Opportunity Program for Students — College Access Training (Yearly)
Financial Aid Training (Yearly) College Access Officer

ACT Training (Yearly)

SREB (Southern Regional Education Board) Conference 2017-2019

Rural Summit Conference — Lexington, Kentucky ~2018-2019

GEAR UP Conference Yearly 2017-2019

NCAN (National College Attainment Network Conference) 2017-2018

NCAN College Access Training - Yearly

Michelle Obamas’s Reach Higher Conference — Colorado Springs, Colorado 2018
QM Rubrics Certification -- Badge




IBM Enterprise Design Thinking — Badge
Honor:

2015 High School Counselor of the Year — East Baton Rouge School System

Affiliations:

Delta Sigma Theta Sorority, Inc. Member 1995
Hermitage/Cross Creek Crime Prevention District Commissioner 2009-Present
South Burbank Crime Prevention District Commissioner 2000-2008
REFERENCES:

Available Upon Request



















This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affeet employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please eheck one):
Hispanic or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, Narth Africa, or the Middte East,
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cutture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander, A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintains cultural identification through #ribal affiliation or community recognition.

e ]

COMMENTS: This position is a 12-month unctassified position.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: Monday - Friday; 8:00 — 5:00
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Luria Young
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: Al employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form
are to report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and before
starting to worlk. Al students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement
of Account (fee receipt), and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured
ID, social security card, birth certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien eard, H1-B and J-1
visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources hefore employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa {Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 8.1.) Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) FO

P e

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAT, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unc] Positions{Civil Service Application for classificd employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Campus Police with Criminal/Background Check form}
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (compieted by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment
Proposed Empioyee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

i

Rev. 11/25/2023




JOB DESCRIPTION
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT

SUMMARY

The Executive Director of Stakeholder Engagement is a crucial administrative role providing
high-level support to the Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs in managing academic affairs and
cultivating strategic relationships with internal and external stakeholders. The successful
candidate will be responsible for ensuring the overall efficiency of the Office of Academic
Affairs, including seamless operations and facilitating effective collaborations within the
academic community and with external partners, all in an overall effort to strengthen Southemn
University and A&M College.

KEY RESPONSIBILITIES -

1.
2.

Administrative Support: Provide comprehensive support to the Vice Chancellor.
Communication Management: Serve as a primary point of contact for internal and
external stakeholders, ensuring clear and efficient communication on behalf of the Vice
Chancellor.

Stakeholder Engagement: Coordinate and facilitate engagements with academic
partners, government officials, donors, and other stakeholders to enhance collaboration
and support the institution's goals.

Event Planning: Assist with the organization and management of commencement,
events, conferences, and meetings, both on and off-campus, to promote academic
initiatives and strengthen relationships with stakeholders.

Documentation and Reporting: Prepare and compile reports, presentations, and
documentation as required by the Vice Chancellor, ensuring accuracy and timeliness.
Project Management: Assist in the planning and execution of special projects related to
academic affairs and stakeholder engagement, ensuring alignment with organizational
objectives.

Confidentiality: Manage sensitive information with discretion and maintain
confidentiality in all matters related to academic affairs and stakeholder engagement.
Meeting Facilitation: Prepare materials for meetings, attend sessions, and assist in
capturing key action items and follow-ups. Of particular importance are the Southern
University System Board of Supervisors’ (SUS BoS) Meetings and SUS BoS programs
and activities. ‘
Collaboration with Academic Units: Foster effective communication and collaboration
between the Office of Academic Affairs and academic departments and the stakeholder
engagement team to support the implementation of new and innovative academic
initiatives.

/ 10. Other Duties and Responsibilities: As assigned.

REQUIRED QUALIFICATIONS

Doctorate degree from an accredited university

Minimum of five years of experience in higher education

Pleasant demeanor with proven evidence of quality customer service, excellent
interpersonal skills, ability to sustain an environment conducive to excellence




» Demonstrated ability to manage confidential information with discretion and maintain a
high level of integrity

«  Knowledge and experience with accreditation (SACSCOC and programmatic
accreditations)

+  Ability to generate well-written speeches/talks, memos, letters, reports, and e-mail
communications, and edit documents as requested

» Superior analytical and project management skills

+ Strong organizational and time-management skills, with the ability to prioritize tasks and
meet deadlines in a fast-paced environment

+  Superior proficiency with the Microsoft Suite and the ability to quickly learn new
applications

» Strong Excel skills — formulas, pivot tables, VLOOKUPs

« Experience with project management software

+ Strong communication skills: written, oral, non-verbal, visual, and active listening

» Exceptional organizational skills with high levels of confidentiality, accuracy, attention to
detail, and timeliness. Must be able to exercise judgment when managing sensitive and
confidential information

+  Ability to adapt to changing priorities and navigate complex situations with poise

»  Ability to gain a firm understanding of academic organizations within the University as

* well as policies and procedures applicable to institutions of higher education

»  Ability to communicate professionally, schedule appointments and process requests for
information in accord with established procedures

»  Ability to acquire comprehensive knowledge of university policies and procedures.

+  Ability to establish and maintain collegial working relationships with internal and
external constituencies

» Experience working in an academic or non-profit organization, and interacting with
clected officials and regional/national associations

* An affinity for working in a dynamic, fast-paced environment

PREFERRED QUALIFICATIONS

Earned MBA from and accredited college or university is a plus

+ Knowledge of and experience with human resources functions as they relate to academic
affairs is a plus

« Xnowledge of and experience with online degree programs is a plus

+ Experience in academic environments as a faculty/instructor is a plus

»  Proficiency with Canvas, Banner, EAB Navigate, Watermark, and related platforms is a
plus ]

SALARY .
Salary commensurate with qualifications and experiences




































































































This information is requested solely for the purpese of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanie or Latino X Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

‘White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the criginal people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A persen having origins in aoy of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Norih American, and who
meintains cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

COMMENTS:
EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULKE: 12-Month Stafl
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr. Derek Ruiz, PI

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER  _225.771.2667
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any) 58

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES; All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore starting fo work.
All students are to hring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account {fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply te U.S. Citizens.

Documentation mnst be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is

offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program} n

F-1Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 8.U.) Fi

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) Fo

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fae/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Anthority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

I

Rev. 0772472007










This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws and
does not affect employment consideration. ' :

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Latino Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person havitg erigins in any of the original people of Europe, Notth Afvica, or the Middle East.

X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish cultwe or origins,
regardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander, A person having origins fn any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
matntains cultural identification through tribel affiliation or corunurity recognition.

COMMENTS: Ms. Sarah Spland will function as the IT Liaison and Professional Development Officer who builds
and maintains suecessful working relationships with the University community on strategic technology initiatives needed
for campus development and growth.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: 8:00am — 5:00pm {Op Cally

EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: Dr, Gabriel Fagbeyiro

SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER _(225) 771-5091

NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants heing employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources hefore any employment js offered and before starting to work,
All students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
2 class schedule. All prospective employees/students must bring a pictured XD, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Rescurces before employment s
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUSY:

TYPE ‘ ‘ CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa {Exchange Visitor Program) J1

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at 5.U.) F1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience”) FO

Do Not Write Below This Area
For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outfined befow):
Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form {applicable for new and replacement positions)
Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee} (submitted to Human Resources with Criminal/Backgrouzd Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head})

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 07/24/2007










Vacancy Announcement System (VAS)
Position Vacancy Announcement Request

Date: November 16, 2023 Department: _ORSI

sus [1 suBrR X surLc [0 suarec [ suno [J susca [

Application Deadline: _November 22, 2023 Date position to be filled: November 30, 2023

Position Title: ~ TANF Program Director Civil Service Pay Level:

Salary (annual): or Salary Range;  $90,000 to _$90,000

Please check all categories that apply to this position:

Status: Faculty Position Unclassified Position Classified Position
| Part-time O Temporary [ Administrative [0 Probationary
%oftime [] Tenure [] Temporary [] Job Appointment

X Full-Time [ Tenure Track (Probationary) [0 Permanent [l Provisional Appointment
(] Grant ] Grant FOR HR USE ONLY:
[] Contract ] Contract CS Job Code:

Contact Person; _Pamela Johnson Telephone No:  225-771-3890

Contact Email Address: _ Pamela_johnson@subr.edu

Contact e-mail address is for:
[XI Human Resources utilizationonly ~ [] posting to VAS website

Brief job description [Maximum 12 lines @ 250 characters (including spaces) per line]:

The TANF Director will provide entreprencurial assistance to staff in the areas of coaching, and
strategic direction for new business startups in Louisiana; oversee professional training class delivery;
represent the TANF MICRO Business Program at local/state professional events and associations. This
is a grant-funded position contingent upon availability of grant funds.

Minimal qualifications [Maximum 12 lines @ 250 characters (including spaces) per line]:

Bachelor's degree required. Minimum of five (5) years of Management experience preferred. This position requires a well-
organized individual who can multi-task, and who has excellent oral and written communication skills. Ability to multitask
and quickly abstract information and solve problems in a deadline driven environment. Ability to work effectively in a
team environment with researchers, community, administrators, sponsors and co-workers. Able to work collaboratively
with diverse leaders, communicate a strategy across all levels of the organization, and build consensus around key
initiatives and projects.

Remarks/How To Apply (letter of application, curriculum vita, resume’, references, etc)/Mailing Address

To apply, please send application, cover letter, vita, and two letters of recommendation to Mrs. Pamela Johnson, ORSI, P.
0. Box 927., Southern University and A&M College, Baton Rouge, LA 70813 or via email to pamela_johnson{@subr.edu

[Maximum 12 lines @ 250 characters (including spaces) per line]:

Note: Approved Position Vacancy Authorization form(s) must be received in the Office of Human
Resources before vacant positions will be announced.

rev 05/11/06










This information is requested solely for the purpose.of determining compliance with Federal Civil Righis Laws and
does not affect employment consideration,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please cbeck one):

Hispanic or Latino : C Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino .

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having arigins in any of the orlginal people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East,
X __ Black. notof Hispanio Origin. A person baving origins in any of the Black racial groups of Affica.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerte Rican, Cuban, Centrat or South American, or other Spanish culture .or origins,
regardless of rdce, ' ’

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asin, the Indian
Subcentinent, or the Pacific Islands, This area includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa,

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintaing cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition,

COMMENTS:

The TANF Director will provide entrepreneunal asmstance to staff in the areas of coaching, and strategic
direction for new business startups in Louisiana; ovérsee professional training class delivery; répresent the
TANF MICRO Business Program at 10ca.1/state professional events and associations. This is a grant-funded
position contingent upon availability of g] ant funds.

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE: M-F (8am -Spm)
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR: = Michael A, Stubbleficld
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants heing employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Human Resources before any employment is offered and hefore starting to work.
All students are to bring with them clearance from the the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt), and
a class schedule. All prospective employees/students -must liring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-llI«-94 The latter
six (6) decuments do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for rt-vmw and approval by Humau Resources before emplovment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS);

L. i
TYPE - CODE 5‘3‘”"5“” “'m:‘ $PTROLLER

FE
o Eurhasolsi s mm)
5 and coaml

(| cartily 1hat
sliowable unz

United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us of the approp

oget o awafd aqteemﬂ\i
Resident Alien RA g "
H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) : H / e ¢ Qé -
J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J1 HApanitayComptianca Vodlied B =
F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at S.1.) “F1 - Ang:ed Eunds Availztle By m)
OPT (F-1 Visa NS Pnor Approval—“Pmcncai Work Expenence”) F0 b "f"”’" ,
M .

- Do Not erte Below This Area ‘
For Human Resourrce and Budgetary Control Use Onlv'

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CI-IECICLIST (Must havethe information outlined below):. .
Approved Positien Vacancy Anthorization Form (applicable for new and replacement posmons)
" Position Vacancy Announcement (fosition sdvertied befoié processing PAF, if applicable) ' T ]
Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions{Civil Service Application for classified employees) .
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Hurman Resources with Criminal/Background Check form) -
Su.pervmory Criminal/Background Checl Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemp'aons Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)
Proposed Employee Appointment v

Proposed Employée Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6 5g Letter of Justification (for clasmﬁed if applicable)

Rev. 07/24/2007




SULC












e Processed payments 2/2002-10/2002

s Answered questions regarding Spring PCS services Baton Rouge, LA
Education
Bachelors of Science- Rehabilitation Services, Southern University, Baton Rouge, LA 2001- 2006
Master of Business Administration, University of Phoenix, Baton Rouge, LA 2008- 2010

References Available upon Request




Southern University Law Center

Records and Registration

Coordinator of Records and Registration

Joh Description;

The Cootdinator of Records and Registration is responsible for maintaining an effective, efficient record-
keeping system and to maintain and enforce the rule of confidentiality with respect to all student records.

Responsibiljties:

e Process all character and out of state bar certifications, draft letters of enroliment and other
correspondence as needed for students, graduates, and former students.

s Process and prepare student deferments, transcripts, and incomplete grade forms.

o Process all transfer credits for students visiting other law schools and assist with receipt and
recordation of final grades for each semnester.

e Process fees for all graduating law students in Banner,

e  Assists with managing the Degree Works system to ensure that information is up to date for
course selection and graduation requirements.

s Assist the Director of Records and Registration in the performance of any other duties of special
projects deemed necessary to facilitate the office operating as efficiently as possible.

Qualifications:

¢ Bachelor’s degree in appropriate field.

s Three (3) to five (5) years of experience in Higher Education.

» Experience in implementing emerging technologies, such as Banner and Degree Works, that can
maximize enrollment and registration efficiencies and effectiveness.

e Demonstrate background in assuming responsibility, initiative, and working under pressure in a
fast-paced environment.

» Capability for meticulous attention to detail in matters of record accuracy, format, and transcript
quality. :

e Thorough understanding of the Family Rights and Privacy Act and other legal issues relating to
academic records or academic history.

Proposed Salary:
e $73,000 Annually






















Southern University Law Center
Office of Financial Aid

Financial Aid Counselor

Job Description:

Work with all facets of financial aid: awarding, counseling, verification, packaging, grants,
scholarships, and compliance for federal, state, and institutional aid, assists with the student
employment program, assists students in resolving problems and selecting appropriate solutions
and courses of action, and evaluates students' needs. Conduct financial aid workshops and
participate in student activities as requested. Coordinate and administer programs, events, and
projects. Work in close collaboration with the main campus Financial Aid Department. Attend
meetings, webinars, and training sessions to ensure that all financial aid processes are within
compliance. Perform other duties as assigned.

Qualifications:

Two years of financial aid experience, student services, or related field. Working knowledge of
federal and state financial aid regulations, practices, and options; working knowledge of
Microsoft Office (Word, Excel etc). Demonstrated ability to make decisions and carry through
actions having implications with regard to regulations and other service areas. Detail

oriented. Bachelor’s Degree.










SUSLA










This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining complinnee with Federal Civil Righis Laws
and does not alfect employment consideration,

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please cheek one);
Hispanic or Latino X MNon-Hispanic or Non-Latino
RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origins in any of the original people of Europe, North Africa, or the Middle East.
X Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racia! groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Puerto Rican, Cuban, Central ot South American, or other Spanish culiure or origins,
repardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This ares includes, for example, China, Japan, Korea, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Aleskan Native, A person having origins in any of the original peoples of Morth American, and who
mainteins cultural identification through iribai affiliation or community tecognition.

M

COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:
SUPERVISORDEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY: STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this (orm are to
report to and be cleared by the Humau Resources before any employment is offéred and before starting to work.
All students are to bring with theni clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receéipt),
and 2 class schedule, All prospective employees/students must bring s pictired ID, social security card, birth
certifieate, certificate of naturalization, resident alien card, H1-B and J-1 visas, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6} documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must be provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is
offered.

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

IYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization Us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability} HI

J.1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) Jt

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Student at $,U.) Fl

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Experience™) FO

W
Do Not Write Below This Area

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Form Admin/Fac/Unel Positions{Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authority to Release (signed by employee) (submitted to Human Resources with Critninal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Critinal/Background Check Form (completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exemptions Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

Rev. 0724/2007










This information is requested solely for the purpose of determining compliance with Federal Civil Rights Laws
and does not affect employment consideration.

ETHNIC ORGIN (Please check one):

Hispanic or Lating Non-Hispanic or Non-Latino

RACE (Please check all that apply):

White, not of Hispanic origin. A person having origing in any of the original people of Burope, North Afice, or the Middle East,

Black. not of Hispanic Origin. A person having origins in any of the Black racial groups of Africa.

Hispanic. A person of Mexican, Pusrto Rican, Cuban, Central or South American, or other Spanish culture or origins,
régardless of race.

Asian or Pacific Islander. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of the Far East, Southeast Asia, the Indian
Subcontinent, or the Pacific Islands. This area includes, for example, Chine, Japan, Koree, the Philippine Islands, and Samoa.

American Indian or Alaskan Native. A person having origins in any of the original peoples of North American, and who
maintaing cultural identification through tribal affiliation or community recognition.

m

COMMENTS:

EMPLOYEE REGULAR WORK SCHEDULE:
EMPLOYEE DIRECT SUPERVISOR:
SUPERVISOR/DEPARTMENT CONTACT NUMBER
NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES SUPERVISED, (if any)

HR USE ONLY:  STATUS (circle one): EXEMPT NON-EXEMPT

GUIDELINES: All employees, students, graduate assistants being employed through the use of this form are to
report to and be cleared by the Humsan Resources before any employment is offered and pefore starting to work,
Al students are to bring with them clearance from the Financial Aid office, Statement of Account (fee receipt),
and a class schedule. All prospeetive employees/studenis must bring a pictured ID, social security card, birth
certificate, certificate of naturalization, resident nlien card, H1-B and J-1 visns, passport, and F-1/1-94. The latter
six (6) documents do not apply to U.S. Citizens.

Documentation must he provided for review and approval by Human Resources before employment is

offered,

CLASS OF EMPLOYMENT (VISA STATUS):

TYPE CODE EXPIRES
United States Citizen/Certificate of Naturalization us

Resident Alien RA

H-1 Visa (Distinguished Merit & Ability) H1

J-1 Visa (Exchange Visitor Program) J

F-1 Visa (Student Emp. FT Stident at S.U.) F1

OPT (F-1 Visa-INS Prior Approval-“Practical Work Expetience”) FO

0
Do Not Write Below This Area

For Human Resource and Budgetary Control Use Only!

PAF APPROVAL PROCESS CHECKLIST (Must have the information outlined below):

Approved Position Vacancy Authorization Form (applicable for new and replacement positions)

Position Vacancy Announcement (position advertised before processing PAF, if applicable)

Application for Employment Forin Admin/Fac/Uncl Positions(Civil Service Application for classified employees)
Authotity to Release (signed by employee} (submitted to Hunan Resources with Ciiminal/Background Check form)
Supervisory Criminal/Background Check Form {completed by employee/ verified and signed by supervisor)
Exempticns Survey Form (signed by employee and budget head)

Proposed Employee Appointment

Proposed Employee Clearance

Restricted/ Job Appointment/CS Rule 6.5g Letter of Justification (for classified, if applicable)

|

1]

Rev. 07/24/2007







+$® 9 s 9

Processes request and investigates employee issues in the
grievance/fair freatment review process

Coordinate required training, Comprehensive Public Training
Program [CPTP}, and maintain associated records

Assists with rautine Visa processes as needed {e.g. working with
iégail, applications, maintain files

Participates in planning special events, communications, foster
emplayee participafion

Assist with terminations, process terminal pay, etc

Supervises student workers/ front desk coordinator

Assist with the training of incaming HR staff

Works with the finance department ensure that payroll is accurate
and processed in a timely manner. Reviews electronic payment
authorization. Enters employee deductions.

Serves as the fiaison between SUSLA, the Louisiana Department of
Compensation, the agency's HR Consuitants and Civil Service.
Completes verifications of employment for both active and
separated

Maintains office, keeping track of deparimental supplies & other
needs

Reach effective solutions while balancing the needs of the
organization against the expectation of individual employees

SOCIAL SERVICE ANALYST
{December 201 1-July 2017)

Determined initictl and ongoling eligibility for SNAP {supplemental
nutrition assistance programi). LaCap {Louisiana comblngd
application project) FITAP {Familly independence Temporary
Assistance Program), STEP (Strategies to Empower People}, Kinship,
and CCAF (Child Care Assistance Program) progrdms.
Recognized customer heeds and determines the appropriate
programs and/or referrals to assist customers

Interpreted and applies complex federal, state and agency
policies ond procedures

Maintained each case so that ongoing benefits are provided at
the comect level by processing, redeterminations, semi-annuat
reparting reviews, changes and ofher case activiiies. ’
Cooperated and works collaboratively with peopla from different
divisions and different departments and performs duties across
division and deparfment lines. as may be assigned.

Served as a lead analyst in my unit assisting with the training of new
analyst

REGIONAL PURCHASING/PAYROLL COORDINATOR
{December 2006-December 2011)

Primary function was to purchase all goods and services and
monitor all expenditures for all of the Louisiana Department of
Health and Hospitals Office of Behavioral Health clirics (4) in
northern Louisiana.

Secondary function was to serve as the time administrator of ali
employees hired within Reglon VIl OMH, Which included, keeping
track of employee's hours worked, leave and the necessary




documentation, veiifying information and entering that
information into the payroll system,

« Participated in regional management team meetings, regional
informationat meetings and regional performance improverment
meetings o maintain documentation of planning/ongoing
activities through meeting minutes.

+ Organized minutes and maintained files necessary to ensure
efficient operation and communication of aciivities within the
region.

» Was responsible for printing and processing monthly encumbrance
reports and expenditure reports.

* Provided coverage for front desk and mail clerk.

» Transcribed the minutes at the regional meetings; creates
informational packets need for the meetings.

« Typed dicfafion for the physicians

HR-ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT

(Apmf 2006-November 2006)

Worked in Human Resource Department at UOP assisting Payroll
Coordinator, Training Coordinator, Operations Coordinator and HR
Mariager.

¢ Inputted vacation time into fimekeeping database

s  Malntained emplovees files

« Created database for terminated employee files

+ Sent out gpplicant rejection letters

s Distributed company mail

» Worked in the Materdals Management Depariment at Pintpack
inputting work orders into the database, filing job folders and job
jackets.

OPERATIONS ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANT
{Apnl 2005-March 2006)

Used access database to keep track/ inventory more than 5,000
pleces of company equipment

« Created and maintained a repont that tracked miteage on all
company vehicles monthiy '

» Scheduled routine maintenance and repair for all vehicles

» Sent weekly reporis to CEC about vehicle and equipment location

* Implemented a conpordte rental car account program

« Typed l|etters and corespondences for the CEQ, VP, Genaral
Manager

«  Operations Manager,

» Kept track of gas card usage to track misuse







* Represent the University at Civil Service hearings, Unemployment Compensations Hearings, Civil Court
Proceedings and Workers' Compensation Hearings

+ Maintains knowledge of trends, best practices, regulatory changes, and new technologies in human
resources, talent management, and employment law; applies this knowledge to communicate changes
in policy, practice, and resources to upper management.

* Act as an Advisor on campus to supervisors on personnel matters and concerns related to University and
Civil Service matters, Serves as the university liaison with the Louisiana State Civil Service department.

» Develops and implements departmental budget.
e Facilitates professional development, training, and certification activities for HR staff

»  Performs other duties as assigned

Minimum Qualifications:
¢ Bachelor's Degree in Business, Human Resources or related field
» 5 years of experience of Human Resource experience
»  Ability to adapt to the needs of the organization and employees.
« Ability to prioritize tasks and to delegate them when appropriate.
« Thorough knowledge of employment-related laws and regulations.
+  Proficient with Microsoft Office Suite or related software.
s Proficlency with or the ability to quickly learn the organization’s HRIS and talent management systems.
e Excellent verbal and written communication skifls.
+ Excellent interpersonal and negotiation skills.
¢ Excellent organizational skills and attention to detail.
e Excellent time management skills with a proven ability to meet deadlines.
» Strong analytical and problem-solving skills.
» Strong supervisory and leadership skills

Preferred Qualifications:

« Master's Degree in Human Resources, Business Administration, or related field
» SHRM-CP or SHRM-SCP highly preferred.

Salary: commensurate with experience (This is a full-time position)

Reasonable accommodations may be made to enable individuals with disabilities to perform the duties.
Criminal background check and reference verification is required.

Southern University at Shreveport, an institution within the Southern University and A & M System, seeks to
provide quality education for its students, while being committed to the total community. This institution
prepares students for careers in technical and occupational fields; awards certificates, diplomas and associate
degrees; and offers courses and programs that are transferable to other colieges and universities. Dedicated to
excellence in instruction and community service, this open enrollment institution promotes cultural diversity,
provides developmental and continuing &ducation, and seeks partnerships with business and industry.

APPLICATION PROCEDURE:

The application can be filled out online at the https://www.susla.edu/ApplicationforEmployment




Please attach cover letter, resume, transcripl(s), and three references to application.

Southern University at Shreveport does not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin, gender,
age, disability or any aother protected class. Title IX Coordinator: Dr. Devenye C. Brown, Fine Arts Building,
Suite C-01 (318) 670-9225: Section 504 Coordinator: Dr. Anjelica Hart, NCR Building, Room 125, (318) 670 -
9367.

Egqual Opportunity Employee













Note: Approved Posllian Vacancy Authorizatian form(s) must ba receivad In the Office of Human Resaurces before vacan! positions will be announced.

Please upioad any supporling dacuments “Dirsctor of Human Resources,pdf

Human Resources 1 [Erecirontcelly signed by Quiana SKidmars or 10/03/Z023 B-40-47 AN
Signaiure










REQUEST FOR LEAVE OF ABSENCE FORM
SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

CAMPUS: SUS SUBR X SULAC SUAREC SUNO

Name of Employee: Mysore Ramaswamy SSN:
£

/
Title: Professor Highest Degree: Ph.D.

Birth Date: 02/23/1946

NO. OF CONSECUTIVE FISCAL YEARS ACTIVE SERVICE AT THIS INSTITUTION: 27
EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEAVE: _01/11/2024 ANTICIPATED RETURN DATE: 05/17/2024

Purpose of leave Requested (click one):
a. Professional or Cultural Improvement (Must have prior approval from Chancellor)

b. Rest and Recuperation (Statement from two (2) physicians* must be attached) L
c. Independent Study or Research Statement —
d. Military

e. Maternity (Statement from one (1) physician* must be attached)
*must be attending physician
TYPE OF LEAVE REQUESTED (check one):

a. with pay

b.  without pay

LENGTH OF LEAVE REQUESTED: (No. of weeks, not to exceed 36 weeks) 17 Weeks
MANNER IN WHICH THIS LEAVE, IF GRANTED, WILL BE SPENT: Rest and Recuperation

spok sk ok ok ok ok ok ok sk sk ook sk ok sk kb ok ok sk skok sk ok ok kR sk sk ok sk sk ok ko sokokok b skl skl ook s ok SRR ook ok ok sk sk oiok e Rk s sk sk ok ok kb sk ok ok

DO YOU WISH TO RETAIN FRINGE BENEFITS? (if yes, total contribution of premium must be paid to
Human Resources/Comptroller’s Office in Advance)

Teacher Retirement Yes No v
State Retirement Yes No v
Group Insurance Yes No v
Llected Supplemental Benefits Yes No
I hereby agree to comply with the provisions of the Southern University Board of Supervisors’
policy on leaves of absence.
11/15/2023 W e A
DATE SIGNATURE OF APPLZCANT

s e ok ok o o o ok ok ook sk sk sk ok ol ok ok o sk g ook b e ok sk s ke sk ok ke s stk shodeok ok sk sk sk siofolok sk koskok ok sl ok sk iRk ok ok ook skslololok soolooksiok ko

PRIOR LEAVE RECORD FROM THIS INSTITUTION:
Date of Last Leave:
Purpose of Last Leave:
TYPE OF LAST LEAVE:
With pay ~__ Amount:
Without Pay
Length of last leave

Fookokok ok ?i dkskok Sl o ok ok kol *************%****************************
")
4/' 2“{}

ignature of Chief Academ]c Officer

Signature of' College Dean Si

Signature of Systtﬁl President

DATE

sk okokoR ok ok Rk ok ok ok R R R R ok sk kR ok ok ok otk okl R R R R R R R Rk kiR ok R Rk R ook ki sk kR kol ko ok kol ek ook ok

Signature of Appropriate Committee Chairperson Signature of Chairman of the Board

Date Date






SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

(Following Personnel Affairs Committee)
Board of Supervisors’ Meeting Room
J. S. Clark Administration Bldg. 2nd Floor
Baton Rouge, LA.

AGENDA
1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call
3. Adoption of the Agenda

4. Public Comments

5. Resolutions

6. Action Item(s)
A. Approval of Minutes of the August 18, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting
B. Approval of Committee Recommendations

C. Request Approval of Partnership between Southern University and the United
States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Agricultural Research Services
(SUAREC)

The United States Department of Agriculture (USDA) Agricultural Research Service
(ARS) is seeking to construct a federal research facility on Southern University’s
campus which will house both ARS Employees and SU Ag Center research faculty. The
research areas to be explored include Climate Smart, Honeybees and Sustainable
Agricultural Systems applicable to Louisiana. At the onset, the lease would be 20 years
at zero dollars, and once funded, the term would be adjusted to 49 years for a dollar.
Southern University & A&M College would be the first HBCU, 1890 Land-Grant
Institution to have an ARS research lab located on its campus.

D. Request Approval for Contract Amendment for James H. Ammons, Chancellor of
Southern University at New Orleans (SUNO)

E. Request Approval of Contract Settlement for Coach Eric Dooley (SUBR)
F. Chancellor’s Evaluations (SULC and SUAREC)!
7. Informational Item(s)

A. Presidential Report

! Pursuant to Louisiana Revised Statute 42:17, executive session may be required.



B. Chancellor’s Reports
8. Other Business

9. Adjournment



I|Page

SOUTHERN UNIVERSITY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Hyatt Regency Hotel

601 Loyola Ave. | New Orleans, LA 70113
Friday, November 24, 2023, 9:00 a.m.

MINUTES

The meeting of the Southern University Board of Supervisors was called to order by Board Chair
Myron K. Lawson.

The invocation was given by Pastor Anthony Taplin/Coming to the Light Ministries. The Pledge
of Allegiance was led by SUNO SGA President Dana Marie Bailey.

AGENDA ITEM 3: SWEARING IN OF THE NEW BOARD MEMBER

New board member Atty Tony Clayton was sworn in by his daughter Jenae Clayton.

AGENDA ITEM 4: ROLL CALL

Roll Call by President-Chancellor Dennis J. Shields

Present: Atty. Tony Clayton, Ms. Zazell Dudley, Mr. Raymond Fondel, Mrs. Maple Gaines, Mr. Sam
Gilliam, Mr. Paul Matthews, Mrs. Christy Reeves, Atty. Domoine Rutledge, Atty. Edwin Shorty, Mrs. Ann

A. Smith, Dr. Leon R. Tarver II, Rev.Dr. Samuel Tolbert, Dr. Rani Whitfield, Ms. Arlanda Williams, and
Mr. Myron Lawson - Ex Officio

Absent: NONE
AGENDA ITEM 5: ELECTION OF BOARD OFFICERS FOR 2024

A. Chairman — Nominations for Chairman was opened by Vice Chairman Rani Whitfield. Mr.
Myron Lawson was nominated by Dr. Leon Tarver and seconded by Atty Tony Clayton. There were no
additional nominations. The nominations were closed by Atty Tony Clayton. Mr. Myron Lawson is
reelected as Chairman.

Motion Approved.

B. Vice Chairman - Nominations for Vice Chairman was opened by Chairman Myron Lawson.
Dr. Rani Whitfield was nominated by Dr. Arlanda Williams and seconded by Dr. Leon Tarver. There were
no additional nominations. The nominations were closed by Atty Domoine Rutledge. Dr. Rani Whitfield
is reelected as Vice Chairman.

Motion Approved.



2|Page

Mr. Lawson and Dr. Whitfield both gave brief comments and thanked everyone for their support, and they
are looking forward to the new year.

AGENDA ITEM 6: ADOPTION OF THE AGENDA

Chairman Lawson announced that Action Item 11B (SUSLA) will be moved to 11D and 11D will be moved
to 11B. Upon the motion by Mrs. Christy Reeves and second by Mr. Raymond Fondel. The agenda was
recommended for adoption with the update for Action 11B and 11D.

Motion Approved.

AGENDA ITEM 7: PUBLIC COMMENTS

None

AGENDA ITEM 8: GREETINGS FROM DR. RICK GALLOT, PRESIDENT OF
GRAMBLING STATE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Gallot thanked President Shields and the Board of Supervisors for the invite. He mentioned he was
accompanied by Dr. Derrick Warren; Dean of College of Business He acknowledged him and asked him to
stand to be recognized. President Shields and Chairman Lawson thanked Dr. Gallot for attending the
meeting. President Shields gave a few comments.

AGENDA ITEM 9: GREETINGS FROM DR. CHARLES Mc¢CLELLAND, SWAC
COMMISIONER

Dr. McClelland acknowledged President Shields and President Gallo. He Spoke on SWAC and
all that is going on in the conference.

President Shields commended Dr. McClelland and acknowledge him for his work. Chairman
Lawson thanked Dr. McClelland for attending the meeting.

AGENDA ITEM 10: ABOVE AND BEYOND (All Campuses)

Chairman Myron K. Lawson thanked Ms. Ann Smith for being the visionary for the Above and Beyond
award. Today All campuses will award a employee.

SUNO - Mr. Marvin Harris

SUBR — Mrs. Nahla Anderson

SULC — Ms. Paula Matthews

SUSLA — Ms. Angelica Hart

SUAREC —Ms. Keisha Caesar

Chairman Lawson acknowledged the visitors in the room for the meeting. He acknowledged Troy Carter
and asked him to come to the podium and give greetings.
He introduced his team that accompanied him.



3|Page

AGENDA ITEM 11: SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS
A. SUNO - Chancellor Ammons and Dr. Rugon
1. Orleans Parish Sheriff’s Office
2. BASH, SUNO Alumni Association and Foundation
3. Center for Financial Advancement
B. SUSLA - Dr. Gantt

1. Check Presentation
a. SUSLA Alumni Association
b. CenterPoint

2. Presentation on SUSLA Engineering & Technology program by Dr. Kenie Moses
(Department Head-Engineering & Technology/Assistant Professor of Engineering
& Technology/Project Coordinator for STEM Grant Initiatives)

C. SUAREC — Dr. McMeans and Dr. Williams and Mr. Robert Easly
1. Mosaic Fertilizer Fall Programming
2. Joe W. & Dorothy Dorsett Brown Foundation
D. SUBR — Dean Derrick Warren and President Gallot and Dr. Luria Young

1. Pilot Academic Collaboration between Southern University and Grambling
State University

2. Update on Proposed New Academic Programs
3. Update on Medical School — Dr. Whitfield and Dr. Appeaning/Dr. Manogin
E. SUS
1. Ms. Evelyn Adams Endowed Scholarship — Mr. Alfred Harrell introduced Ms.
Adams and she spoke briefly.
F. Intelligence Centers for Academic Excellence

Atty Clayton introduced the FBI Representative Roche” who made a presentation on the
Intelligence Centers for Academic Excellence and spoke of the partnership.

AGENDA ITEM 12: ACTION ITEM(s)

There was a motion by Atty Domoine Rutledge and second by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve action
items 12A —121 be approved globally.

Motion passed.



4|Page
Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes November 24, 2023

A. Approval of Minutes of the October 20, 2023, SUS Board of Supervisors Meeting

B. Request Approval of Posthumous Honorary Degree for Tia Meshawn Gorrell

(SUAREC/SUBR)
C. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SUS)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Sandra Steper Facilities Planner New Appointment Search - $75,000.00 State
Office of Facilities Planning | New Position
D. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than $60,000.00
(SUBR)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Consuella Briggs | Project Coor/Asst Additional Duties/ N/A $66,843.00 $70,843.00 Federal
Dir/CCp Manager Salary
Educational Talent Search Adjustment
2. Lasonia Brown Guidance Counselor New Waived - $70,000.00 State
Southern University Appointment/
Laboratory School New Position
3. Stephenne Mental Health Therapist Staff Retention N/A $ 64,000.00 | $ 72,000.00 State
Calhoun Univ Counseling Center Salary
Adjustments
4. Patrick Carriere Sciences and Engineering | Salary N/A $192,000.00 | $153,600.00 State
Adjustment from
Dean to Professor
5. Ariana Hollins Mental Health Therapist Staff Retention N/A $61,500.00 | $72,000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Salary
Adjustments
6. Porshe Hitchens Mental Health Therapist Staff Retention N/A $ 64,000.00 | $72,000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Salary
Adjustments
7. Charnal Jackson Mental Health Therapist Department N/A - $ 78, 000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Change ONLY
8. Valary Irvin Director Staff Retention N/A $99, 798.00 | $115,000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Salary
Adjustments
9. Shanta McCall Guidance Counselor New Appointment Search - $70,000.00 State
Southern University
Laboratory School
10. Amanda O’ Graduate School New Appointment Waived - $73,000.00 State/Federal
Connor Admissions Coor
Graduate School
11. Sean Stanford Mental Health Therapist Staff Retention N/A $ 64,000.00 | $72,000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Salary
Adjustments




S5|Page

12. Crystal Taylor Coordinator, Degree New Search - $70,000.00 Federal
Audit/ Scheduling Appointment/
Registrars’ Office New Position
13. Andrea Travis Mental Health Therapist Staff Retention N/A $ 64,000.00 | $ 72,000.00 State
Univ Counseling Center Adjustments
14. Cariola Watson | Project Coor/Asst Additional Duties/ N/A $66,843.00 $70,843.00 State
Dir/CCp Manager Salary
Educational Talent Search Adjustment
E. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SUNO)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Layton Lynch Property and Safety New Search - $65,000.00 State/Federal
Manager Appointment/
Office of Facilities New Position
Management
F. Request Approval of Personnel Action on Positions Equal to or Greater than
$60,000.00 (SUAREC)
Name Position/Department Description Waived/Search Salary Funding
Current | Suggested Source
1. Teodora Research Professor/ Food | New Waived - $110,000.00 Federal
Esoinosa-Solares | Science and Bioprocessing | Appointment/
Research and Development | Existing Position
2. Angell Jordan Family and Consumer New Waived - $ 60,800.00 State/Federal
Sciences Regional Coor. Appointment/
SU Cooperative Extension Existing Position
3. Charity Schaffer Agent, Youth Additional Duties/ N/A $51,351.00 | $62,000.00 Federal
Development Salary
SU Cooperative Extension Adjustment

G. Request Approval for Athletic Director to Conduct a Focused Search for a New Head

Football Coach (SUBR)

H. Request Approval of Leave of Absence for Professor Aloyce Kaliba (SUBR)
Professor Aloyce Kaliba, Department of Finance and Economic is requesting that the

Southern University Board of Supervisors consider his petition to for an 8- month

leave of absence with pay to obtain professional and cultural improvement. Dr. Kaliba

was selected as a Fulbright U.S. Scholar for 2023-2024 in Tanzania. The Fullbright

Fellowship will provide beneficial opportunities for the Scholar and their home

institution in the platforms of long-term collaborative capacity building research,

continued international exchange and greater cross-cultural communication.




6|Page

Board of Supervisors Meeting Minutes November 24, 2023

I. Request Approval of Contracts, Amendments, Agreements, Grants, etc.... Equal to

or Greater than $300,000.00.

Title | Description . Amount Campus
1. Interagency Technology Cooperative Endeavor Amended to reflect additional $1, 614, 900.00 | SUSLA/
Agreement (Second Amendment) funding and extend to June 30, 2025 LA. Dept. of
Eco. Dev.
2. Nurse Capitation Program (Contract) Amended to reflect additional funds | $336, 000.00 SUBR/
Board of
Regents
3. Department of Justice Stop the Violence Against Grant awarded to establish programs | $400,000.00 SUBR/ Dept
Women (Grant) that will combat domestic violence, of Justice
sexual assault and stalking on
campus
4. Climate-Smart Commodities Federal Grant Grant awarded to support the $611,537.60 SUBR/
(Subrecipient Agreement) production and marketing of climate Supreme
smart commodities by implementing Rice, LLC
best agricultural practices on
working lands
5. Carbon-Inverted Manufacturing of Inverted Cements | Grant Awarded to develop a $346, 168.00 SUBR/
(Grant) practical technology to facilitate the Univ. Mass
carbon-inverted manufacturing of Amherst
inverted cements.
Agreement is to perform research $467,053.00 SUBR/LSU
6. Louisiana Biomedical Research Network and/or/ services to support PTE’s
(Subaward Agreement) Obligations to the Federal Awarding
Agency
Grant Awarded to Implement 24/7 $351, 568.00 SUBR/ Dept
7. FY23 Southern University and A&M College, LA Crisis Intervention Teams- of Justice
Crisis Intervention Team (Grant) Community Policing Solicitation for
after hour situations
8. Personal, Professional, Consulting or Social Services | Contracted to provide training and $1, 992,162.00 | SUBR -
(Subaward Contract) professional development opportunities SUNO/
to child welfare staff and stakeholders NSU
9. Statewide Media Campaign The purpose of the contract is to $ 750,000.00 SUBR/LA
(Subaward Contract) develop a statewide Media Alcohol Dept of
Awareness Campaign Health
10. Elizabeth City State University Phase II of the Consortium for $1, 750,000.00 | SUBR/
(Subaward Contract) Nuclear Security, Advanced ECSU

Manufacturing Enhanced by
Machine Learning

AGENDA ITEM 12.5: RESOLUTIONS

Dr. Allen Vital, Chief of Staff read resolutions for the following:

Condolences

Ernestine Meyers Lamark

Bernice Jones Washington
Raynaud Fisher Henton

Dorothy Browser “Marion” Harvey




7|Page

Commendations
e Dr. Rick Gallot
e Dr. Jim Henderson
e Colonel Lamar A Davis

There was a motion by Dr. Leon Tarver to approve the read resolutions and Atty Edwin Shorty
second the motion.

Motion approved.

AGENDA ITEM 13: INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S)
A. Facilities Planning Updates

Mr. Ken Dawson gave a update on all the projects.

B. Interim Financial Report
Mr. McClinton gave information on the different areas and highlighted specific areas on
the report. He informed the board members that he will take a deeper dive in to the
financials in January 2024
Atty Clayton commended Mr. McClinton.

C. President’s Report
President Shields gave a brief report

D. Chancellor’s Reports
All Chancellor’s gave a brief report.

AGENDA ITEM 14: OTHER BUSINES

Chairman Lawson thanked everyone for staying until the end of meeting. He thanked the board
for their attendance. Everyone was in attendance. All 16 members.

He thanked everyone who assisted with the meeting.

Wished everyone a Merry Xmas.

AGENDA ITEM 15: ADJOURNMENT

Motion made by Atty Clayton to adjourn the meeting.






the process forward. This would be a 20-year lease for $0.00. Once funding is secured, this lease
will be amended for a term of 49 years with a $1.00 lease.

The next steps beyond the first lease agreement (which is already in the hands of SU administration),
are a face-to-face meeting with ARS in Washington D.C. and an on-campus meeting in early 2024.
We will discuss the legislative process for securing funding for the federal FY2025 period. As a part
of the process, it was recommended that we identify a congressional champion for this project to
assist in securing the funds for construction. We have agreed to work with Congressman Troy Carter
on this endeavor as he has a good relationship with the entire Louisiana Congressional Delegation,

including Speaker Mike Johnson.

Just as an F.Y.l., ARS has already been on campus several times and has worked with the Ag
Center, SU facilities leadership, and the Office of the President-Chancellor to identify the location for
the proposed ARS facility. The location has been identified and the scope of work for the design will
begin in January 2024, The preliminary discussion is that this will be a 50,000-square-foot research
facility with a list tag around $62 miflion.

| hope this correspondence lays out the history and the process going forward with the SU-ARS
partnership. If you have any additional questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

A L

Orlando F. McMeans, Ph.D.
Chancellor-Dean

The Southern Universily Agrculiural Research and Extension Center [sa statewide campus of the Soulhern Universily Syslem and provides equal opporlunifies in programs and employment. Southarn {
Loulslana porish governing bodies, Loultana State Univenlly, ond Unifes Stoles Department of Agricullure cooperaling.































SECOND AMENDMENT TO THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT OF
CHANCELLOR OF SOUTHERN OF UNIVERSITY NEW ORLEANS
JAMES H. AMMONS

This amendment is made and entered into on the day of December 2023, between the
Board of Supervisors of Southern University and A&M College (“Board”) and Dr. James H.
Ammons (“Chancellor”). This Amendment, along with the previous amendments and the original
employment contract constitutes the Employment Contract of the Chancellor of Southern
University at New Orleans in New Orleans, Louisiana (“University”) (collectively referred herein
as “Parties”). This Second Amendment shall be effective as of the date referenced above through
the end of the contract term. The Parties wish to amend their agreement in the following
respects. All other provisions of the original contract not specifically addressed herein, remain in
effect.

I11.  COMPENSATION
a. The Chancellor shall be paid an annual base salary of two-hundred twenty-five thousand
and 00/100($225,000.00) effective November 1, 2023, through the term of the contract.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this agreement, or caused this
agreement to be executed on the date shown below.

Dr. James H. Ammons
Chancellor

Dennis J. Shields
President-Chancellor

Myron K. Lawson
Chairman, Board of Supervisors












	December 2023 BOS Packet
	INDEX
	Commencement Resolutions
	Tenure Appeal for Professor Addison
	Posthumous Degree
	Contract for Head Football Coach
	Shreve Memorial Facility Update
	Facilities Update
	Admission Fee Adjustment
	Housing Application Fee Policy
	Interim Financial Report
	Personnel Action Items
	SUNO
	SUBR
	SULC
	SUSLA
	Faculty Equity Pay Adjustment
	Sabbatical Leave for Mysore Ramasamy
	Reassignment of Dr. Bijoy Sahoo
	November 2023 BOS Meetings
	USDA Agriculture Research Services Partnership
	Dr. Ammons Contract Admendment
	Coach Dooly Contract Settlement



